






































































































































































































GM Authority:  Emergency BPD Staffing


• Increased BPD visibility –
especially weekends and nights


• Sworn Officers, CSO’s, and 
Dispatch work six days on, one 
day off


• Started August 6th


1







GM Authority:  Rapid Deployment BEST 
Team & Enhanced Employee Training


• Specially trained volunteer Non-
Reps and Supervisor available for 
rapid, short-term deployment


• Teams of 2-4 people
• Visible presence, “Eyes and Ears”
• Deployed in response to significant 


events
• Enhanced TSA-based safety and 


security training for frontline and 
other employees


2







GM Authority :  “BART Watch” App, 
Increase Use


• Marketing would redouble efforts to get 
riders to download the app


• Anticipate increase in ELERTS processed by 
BPD Dispatch


• Requires three additional Dispatchers 
($380K/yr.) and $50K (one time) for web 
advertisement 


3







Physical Security Information Management 
System (PSIM) Test @ Lake Merritt


• PSIM provides a platform for enhanced video and alarm 
analytics, monitoring thousands of simultaneous video 
streams and automating response recommendations


• In combination with a digital camera network, acts as a 
“force multiplier”, improves productivity and effectiveness 
of BPD dispatch


• Lake Merritt test underway 


4







GM Authority:  Rider Educational 
Campaign


• “Ride Safe” campaign
• Highlights safety tips and 


educates the public


5







Recommend Board Approval with 
Further Board Action Anticipated 


Expansion of Digital Camera Network / Conversion of Analog to 
Digital Camera:


1. Currently over 4,500 cameras on BART
2. This $15M project would provide a high degree of 


technological and functional uniformity across the system 
– stations, cars, parking lots, and garages


3. Location prioritization based on crime analysis and 
existing infrastructure 


4. $920K/yr. on-going cost
5. PSIM helps to optimize the functionality and effectiveness 


of BART’s digital camera network


6







7


Recommend Board Approval with 
Further Board Action Anticipated 


PSIM – Systemwide Implementation:
• Approximately $3.4M one-time cost and $1.3M 


on-going







8


Recommend Board Approval with 
Further Board Action Anticipated 


Platform Emergency Call Boxes:
• Direct emergency intercom to 


BPD Dispatch, camera 
equipped


• Three per platform
• Approx. $5.2M cost for 


systemwide installation
• 1½ to 2 years to install







9


Recommend Board Approval with 
Further Board Action Anticipated 


Video Screens Showing Real Time Station CCTV Images / 
Enhanced Signage:


• Near station entrances for public viewing, large 
screen displaying real time CCTV video from that 
station


• Reminder to riders that area is under surveillance, 
supplemented with signage


• Civic Center test to start in August
• Systemwide cost $900K, 2 years to complete







10


Recommend Board Approval with 
Further Board Action Anticipated 


No Panhandling Ordinance within Paid Area:
• OPS, BPD, Legal and External Affairs working on draft 


ordinance 
• Board will have to adopt ordinance







11


Recommend Board Approval with 
Further Board Action Anticipated 


Accelerate System Hardening Efforts:
• Nexus with Fare Evasion initiative
• Status report with recommendations scheduled for 


September 27th Board meeting







12


Recommend Board Approval with no 
Further Board Action Anticipated 


• Fill two additional FY19 Fare Inspector positions now; 
prior to Board requested status report on Proof of 
Payment initiative


• To further increase evening visibility of uniformed staff 
and enhance evening fare enforcement, add 8 
additional Fare Inspectors for 3:30 pm to 1:30 am 
enforcement


• Net on-going cost of approximately $800K







13


BART Safety & Security Action Plan


 


   RECOMMEND BOARD APPROVAL:     


# ITEM 
WITHIN GM 
AUTHORITY 


FURTHER BOARD 
ACTION 


ANTICIPATED 


NO FURTHER 
BOARD ACTION 
ANTICIPATED 


ADDITIONAL 
FTE 


ESTIMATED 
COST 


ONGOING 
OR ONE-


TIME COST TIMELINE 


1 Emergency BPD Staffing    — — — — 


2 Rapid Deployment Team & Enhanced 
Employee Training    — — — — 


3 “BART Watch” App, Increase Use    
— $50K One-Time 


FY19 
3 BPD $380K Ongoing 


4 PSIM Test Project at Lake Merritt     — — — — 


5 Rider Educational Campaign    — — — — 


6 Expansion & Conversion – Digital Camera 
Network    


9 M&E $15M One-Time 4.5 Yrs 
2.5 M&E $920K Ongoing FY21 


7 PSIM – Implement Systemwide    
3 OCIO 
2 BPD 


$3.4M One-Time 1 Yr 
$1.3M Ongoing FY19 


8 Platform Emergency Call Boxes    8 M&E $5.2M One-Time 1.5 Yrs 


9 Video Screens Showing CCTV Images & 
Enhanced Video Surveillance Signage    2.5 M&E $900K One-Time 2 Yrs 


10 “No Panhandling” Ordinance in Paid Areas    — — — — 


11 Accelerate System Hardening Efforts    — — — — 


12 Additional Proof of Payment Team for 
Evenings    8 BPD $800K Ongoing FY19 


 TOTAL    38 FTE 
$24.5M One-Time 


 
$3.4M Ongoing 





		GM Authority:  Emergency BPD Staffing

		GM Authority:  Rapid Deployment BEST Team & Enhanced Employee Training		

		GM Authority :  “BART Watch” App, Increase Use

		Physical Security Information Management System (PSIM) Test @ Lake Merritt

		GM Authority:  Rider Educational Campaign

		Recommend Board Approval with Further Board Action Anticipated 

		Recommend Board Approval with Further Board Action Anticipated 

		Recommend Board Approval with Further Board Action Anticipated 

		Recommend Board Approval with Further Board Action Anticipated 

		Recommend Board Approval with Further Board Action Anticipated 

		Recommend Board Approval with Further Board Action Anticipated 

		Recommend Board Approval with no Further Board Action Anticipated 

		BART Safety & Security Action Plan






 
SB 1376 Analysis and Recommendation 


 
TITLE: SB 1376 –  Disability access to Transportation Network Companies 
AUTHOR: Hill (D – San Mateo) 
SPONSOR: Author 
 
BACKGROUND:  
The California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) began regulatory oversight of Transportation Network 
Companies (TNC) in 2013 via ongoing rulemaking, making California one of the few states to regulate the 
industry.  In its 2013 decision on TNCs, the CPUC added disability access to its list of issues to be considered 
in future phases of rulemaking.  Currently, the CPUC has no stated timeline for establishing regulations that 
ensure all individuals have TNC access. While TNCs have improved access for many in the disabled 
community, there is a continued lack of availability for wheelchair users, especially wheelchair users whose 
wheelchair cannot be accommodated in a personal vehicle. 
 
PURPOSE:  
SB 1376 would require the CPUC to develop and adopt regulations requiring a TNC be fully accessible to 
wheelchair dependent populations by January 1, 2020.  In developing these regulations, the CPUC would be 
required to consult stakeholders, including local municipalities, disability rights organizations, persons with 
disabilities, transportation and transit agencies, and TNCs.  If a TNC cannot meet the established 
requirements a fee to fund on-demand accessible transportation services would be assessed and allocated 
based on the proportion of revenue generated in each county until the company is fully compliant.  The 
assessed fees would be distributed to counties in proportion to the amounts collected and awarded on a 
competitive basis to interested parties that have submitted regulation compliant plans to meet the needs of 
persons with disabilities, including wheelchair dependent persons.  SB 1376 also creates a CPUC led 
working group to evaluate how to more efficiently serve persons with disabilities across services in a 
nonduplicative manner.  The provisions of this bill are effective through January 1, 2025. 
 
BART IMPACT:  
SB 1376 would have no direct impact on BART operations due to our fixed rail service.  The bill could 
potentially expand and fund services available to wheelchair dependent populations typically reliant on 
paratransit services, fixed route bus operators, and other operators serving this population via passenger 
vehicles.            
 
KNOWN SUPPORT/OPPOSITION: 
Support: The Arc – California Collaboration, Association of Regional Center Agencies, Association of 
California Employees with Disabilities, California Transit Association, California Foundation for 
Independent Living Centers, Center for Independence for Individuals with Disabilities, Center for 
Independent Living, City and County of San Francisco, City of Oakland Department of Transportation, 
Communities Actively Living Independent and Free, Disability Rights California, Disability Rights 
Education and Defense Fund, Independent Living Center of Southern California, Independent Living 
Resource Center San Francisco, Marin Transit, Placer Independent Resources Services, San Francisco 
Mayor’s Office of Disability, San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency, San Francisco Paratransit 
Coordinating Council, San Mateo County Transit District, Senior and Disability Action, United Cerebral 
Palsy California Collaboration 







Opposition: None on file as of 6/22/18 (Assembly Transportation Committee) 
 
OTHER COMMENTS: 
 
STATUS:  
Introduced 3/22; Passed Senate Energy, Utilities and Communications (10-0) on 4/17; Passed Senate 
Transportation and Housing (11-0) on 4/24; Passed Senate Appropriation (7-0) on 5/25: Passed Senate (39-
0) on 5/25; Passed Assembly Communications and Conveyance (9-1) on 6/20: Passed Assembly 
Transportation (10-0) on 6/25; Hearing scheduled on 8/8 in the Assembly Appropriations Committee 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
☐ Support ☐ Oppose ☒ None 
 
Analysis completed on 8/2/18 


 







AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY JUNE 12, 2018


AMENDED IN SENATE MARCH 22, 2018


SENATE BILL  No. 1376


Introduced by Senator Hill


February 16, 2018


An act to amend Section Sections 5431 and 5440 of, and to add and
repeal Section 5440.5 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to
transportation.


legislative counsel’s digest


SB 1376, as amended, Hill. Transportation network companies:
accessibility for persons with disabilities.


The Passenger Charter-party Carriers’ Act defines a transportation
network company as an organization, whether a corporation, partnership,
sole proprietor, or other form, operating in California that provides
prearranged transportation services for compensation using an
online-enabled platform to connect passengers with drivers using their
personal vehicles. The act also defines a participating driver or driver
as any person who uses a vehicle in connection with a transportation
network company’s online-enabled application or platform to connect
with passengers. A violation of the act or a regulation of the Public
Utilities Commission with regard to charter-party carriers is generally
a misdemeanor and subject to a fine of not less than $1,000 and not
more than $5,000 or by imprisonment in a county jail for not more than
3 months, or by both that fine and imprisonment. 


Existing regulations of the Public Utilities Commission require a
transportation network company to allow passengers to indicate whether
they require a wheelchair-accessible vehicle or a vehicle otherwise
accessible to individuals with disabilities and requires the transportation


 


 97  







network company to submit a specified report to the Public Utilities
Commission detailing the number and percentage of their customers
who requested accessible vehicles and how often the transportation
network company was able to comply with requests for accessible
vehicles.


This bill would express the intent of the Legislature that every
transportation network company ensure that it provides full and equal
access to all persons with disabilities. The bill would require the
commission, by July 1, 2019, January 1, 2020, to (1) develop regulations
relating to accessibility for persons with disabilities, including
wheelchair users who need an a wheelchair accessible vehicle, who
utilize transportation network company transportation services, (2)
consider assessing a fee on transportation network companies to fund
on-demand accessible transportation services for persons with
disabilities to ensure full and equal access to transportation network
company services, and (3) vehicle. As part of these regulations, the bill
would require the commission to conduct workshops with stakeholders,
including all interested California cities and counties and persons with
disabilities, stakeholders in order to determine community need and
demand, transportation provider supply, and educational outreach
objectives and to develop programs for on-demand services, service
alternatives, and partnerships. As part of these regulations, the bill
would also require the commission require each transportation network
company to be fully accessible to persons with disabilities and, if this
requirement cannot be met, the bill would require the commission to
assess a fee on the transportation network company to fund on-demand
accessible transportation services for persons with disabilities, as
specified, until the transportation network company is fully accessible
to persons with disabilities. The bill would require the commission to
report to the Legislature by January 1, 2023, on the compliance with
these provisions and, if applicable, on the effectiveness of the
transportation programs and partnerships funded pursuant to these
provisions.


This bill would repeal these provisions on January 1, 2025.
Because a violation of the regulation adopted by the commission


would be a crime, this bill would impose a state-mandated local
program.


The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local
agencies and school districts for certain costs mandated by the state.


97


— 2 —SB 1376


 







Statutory provisions establish procedures for making that
reimbursement.


This bill would provide that no reimbursement is required by this act
for a specified reason.


This bill would include a change in state statute that would result in
a taxpayer paying a higher tax within the meaning of Section 3 of Article
XIIIA of the California Constitution, and thus would require for passage
the approval of 2⁄3  of the membership of each house of the Legislature.


Vote:   majority 2⁄3.   Appropriation:   no.  Fiscal committee:   yes.


State-mandated local program:   no yes.


The people of the State of California do enact as follows:


 line 1 SECTION 1. This act shall be known, and may be cited, as the
 line 2 Transportation Now for All Act.
 line 3 SEC. 2. Section 5431 of the Public Utilities Code is amended
 line 4 to read:
 line 5 5431. For purposes of this article, the following terms have
 line 6 the following meanings:
 line 7 (a)  “Participating driver” or “driver” means any person who
 line 8 uses a vehicle in connection with a transportation network
 line 9 company’s online-enabled application or platform to connect with


 line 10 passengers.
 line 11 (b)  “Personal vehicle” means a vehicle that is used by a
 line 12 participating driver to provide prearranged transportation services
 line 13 for compensation that meets all of the following requirements:
 line 14 (1)  Has a passenger capacity of eight persons or less, including
 line 15 the driver.
 line 16 (2)  Is owned, leased, rented for a term that does not exceed 30
 line 17 days, or otherwise authorized for use by the participating driver.
 line 18 (3)  Meets all inspection and other safety requirements imposed
 line 19 by the commission.
 line 20 (4)  Is not a taxicab or limousine.
 line 21 (c)  “Transportation network company” means an organization,
 line 22 including, but not limited to, a corporation, limited liability
 line 23 company, partnership, sole proprietor, or any other entity, operating
 line 24 in California that provides prearranged transportation services for
 line 25 compensation using an online-enabled application or platform to
 line 26 connect passengers with drivers using a personal vehicle.


97


SB 1376— 3 —


 







 line 1 (d)  “Transportation network company insurance” means a
 line 2 liability insurance policy that specifically covers liabilities arising
 line 3 from a driver’s use of a vehicle in connection with a transportation
 line 4 network company’s online-enabled application or platform.
 line 5 (e)  “Wheelchair accessible vehicle” or “WAV” means a vehicle
 line 6 capable of transporting nonfolding motorized wheelchairs, mobility
 line 7 scooters, or other mobility devices.
 line 8 SECTION 1.
 line 9 SEC. 3. Section 5440 of the Public Utilities Code is amended


 line 10 to read:
 line 11 5440. The Legislature makes the following findings and
 line 12 declarations:
 line 13 (a)  The commission has initiated regulation of transportation
 line 14 network companies as a new category of charter-party carriers and
 line 15 continues to develop appropriate regulations for this new service.
 line 16 (b)  Given the rapidly evolving transportation network company
 line 17 service, it is the intent of the Legislature to continue ongoing
 line 18 oversight of the commission’s regulation of these services in order
 line 19 to enact legislation to adjust commission authority and impose
 line 20 specific requirements or prohibitions as deemed necessary as these
 line 21 services evolve.
 line 22 (c)  It is further the intent of the Legislature that every the
 line 23 commission initiate regulation of charter-party carriers in
 line 24 accordance with Section 5440.5 to ensure that transportation
 line 25 network company ensure that it provides services provide full and
 line 26 equal access to all persons with disabilities. disabilities, including
 line 27 those who use nonfolding mobility devices, and to comply with
 line 28 Sections 51 and 54.1 of the Civil Code.
 line 29 (d)  Transportation network companies have made a significant
 line 30 and positive impact on the lives of many people by reducing
 line 31 transportation barriers that limited access to jobs, health care,
 line 32 and society. Many persons with disabilities, such as deaf, blind,
 line 33 hard-of-hearing, or low-vision individuals have been able to enjoy
 line 34 these positive impacts. However, other persons with disabilities,
 line 35 especially individuals who require wheelchair accessible vehicles,
 line 36 have not experienced a similar reduction in transportation barriers.
 line 37 (e)  The availability of transportation services, especially
 line 38 on-demand transportation service, is essential for economic
 line 39 competitiveness and quality of life. Many individuals fulfill their
 line 40 transportation needs through vehicle ownership. However,


97


— 4 —SB 1376


 







 line 1 transportation network companies or other application-based ride
 line 2 hailing services offer alternative, on-demand access to
 line 3 transportation.
 line 4 (f)  There is a lack of on-demand wheelchair accessible vehicles
 line 5 in California, which is likely explained, in part, due to WAVs
 line 6 generally having higher operating costs, higher fuel costs, higher
 line 7 liability insurance, and requiring additional time to serve riders
 line 8 who use wheelchairs.
 line 9 (g)  The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec.


 line 10 12101 et seq.), and the Unruh Civil Rights Act (Section 51 of the
 line 11 Civil Code) are groundbreaking civil rights acts, protecting the
 line 12 rights of persons with disabilities by ensuring equal access to
 line 13 employment, public accommodations, telecommunication services,
 line 14 and public and private transportation.
 line 15 (h)  The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and the Unruh
 line 16 Civil Rights Act require the services provided by transportation
 line 17 companies meet equivalent service standards that include, but are
 line 18 not limited to, response times, fares, and geographic service areas
 line 19 for disabled persons that are comparable to the services provided
 line 20 to persons without disabilities.
 line 21 (i)  It is the intent of the Legislature that California be a national
 line 22 leader in the deployment and adoption of on-demand transportation
 line 23 options for persons with disabilities.
 line 24 (j)  It is the policy of the state to encourage collaboration among
 line 25 stakeholders and to promote partnerships to harness the expertise
 line 26 and strengths of all to serve the public interest.
 line 27 (k)  The Legislature further finds that adoption of services in
 line 28 communities that were previously underserved takes time, and
 line 29 requires robust dialogue, educational outreach, and partnerships
 line 30 to build trust in the new services.
 line 31 SEC. 2.
 line 32 SEC. 4. Section 5440.5 is added to the Public Utilities Code,
 line 33 to read:
 line 34 5440.5. (a)  As part of the regulations referenced in subdivision
 line 35 (a) of Section 5440, the commission shall do all of the following:
 line 36 (a)
 line 37 (1)  Develop and adopt regulations, by July 1, 2019, January 1,
 line 38 2020, relating to accessibility for persons with disabilities,
 line 39 including wheelchair users who need an accessible vehicle, who
 line 40 utilize transportation network company transportation services. a


97


SB 1376— 5 —


 







 line 1 WAV. These regulations shall include, but are not limited to, the
 line 2 following:
 line 3 (b)  Consider assessing a fee on transportation network
 line 4 companies to fund on-demand accessible transportation services
 line 5 for persons with disabilities to ensure compliance with Section
 line 6 54.1 of the Civil Code by transportation network companies.
 line 7 (c)
 line 8 (A)  Conduct The commission shall conduct workshops with
 line 9 stakeholders, including all interested California cities and counties


 line 10 and counties, disability rights organizations, persons with
 line 11 disabilities, transportation and transit agencies, and transportation
 line 12 network companies, in order to determine community need demand,
 line 13 transportation provider supply, and educational outreach
 line 14 objectives and to develop programs for on-demand services, service
 line 15 alternatives, and partnerships. partnerships consistent with the
 line 16 requirements of this section. Workshops may also examine topics
 line 17 including, but not limited to, issuing licenses at a reduced rate for
 line 18 WAVs, fuel costs, designated pickup locations for drivers in
 line 19 locations where door-to-door service is not feasible, or additional
 line 20 incentives for WAV drivers.
 line 21 (B)  The commission shall require each transportation network
 line 22 company to be fully accessible to persons with disabilities, in
 line 23 accordance with Sections 51 and 54.1 of the Civil Code. If this
 line 24 requirement cannot be met, the commission shall assess a fee on
 line 25 the transportation network company to fund on-demand accessible
 line 26 transportation services for persons with disabilities until the
 line 27 transportation network company is fully accessible to persons with
 line 28 disabilities to ensure compliance with Sections 51 and 54.1 of the
 line 29 Civil Code. The commission shall allocate the revenue from the
 line 30 fees collected from a transportation network company for use in
 line 31 each county pursuant to subparagraph (C) in a manner that is
 line 32 proportional to the percent of the revenue originating in that county
 line 33 from the transportation network company. A transportation
 line 34 network company shall report the percent of its revenue originating
 line 35 in each county to the commission.
 line 36 (C)  The commission shall request all interested parties to submit
 line 37 plans, created in consultation with disability rights groups and
 line 38 persons with disabilities, by January 1, 2020, to establish
 line 39 on-demand transportation programs or partnerships to meet the
 line 40 needs of persons with disabilities, including users who need a


97


— 6 —SB 1376


 







 line 1 WAV. From the plans that are submitted, the commission shall
 line 2 select on-demand transportation programs or partnerships to
 line 3 receive funding based on criteria that it adopts as part of these
 line 4 regulations. The commission shall provide funding to the
 line 5 on-demand transportation programs or partnerships from revenues
 line 6 derived from the fees on a competitive basis consistent with
 line 7 subparagraph (B). A party selected to receive funding shall submit
 line 8 biannual status reports to the commission for the duration of the
 line 9 funding. These reports shall include, but not be limited to, all of


 line 10 the following information:
 line 11 (i)  The number of WAVs used.
 line 12 (ii)  The number of rides provided by WAVs.
 line 13 (iii)  The number of rides provided to persons with disabilities
 line 14 that are not WAVs.
 line 15 (iv)  The incentives provided to WAV drivers and owners.
 line 16 (v)  The geographic area of availability of WAV service.
 line 17 (vi)  The response time of WAVs.
 line 18 (vii)  A summary of educational outreach to disability
 line 19 communities, including, but not limited to, information regarding
 line 20 availability of WAVs for wheelchair users within the geographic
 line 21 area.
 line 22 (viii)  A detailed list of program expenditures.
 line 23 (2)  Report to the Legislature by January 1, 2023, on the
 line 24 compliance with the section and, if applicable, on the effectiveness
 line 25 of the transportation programs or partnerships administered
 line 26 pursuant to this section. The commission may hire an independent
 line 27 entity for not more than two hundred fifty thousand dollars
 line 28 ($250,000) to fulfill the requirements of this paragraph, which
 line 29 shall include, but not be limited to, an analysis of the biannual
 line 30 reporting requirements of paragraph (1), availability of
 line 31 unallocated funds, need to reassess fund allocations, analysis of
 line 32 current program capabilities and deficiencies, and
 line 33 recommendations to overcome any deficiencies identified. The
 line 34 report required by this paragraph shall be submitted to the
 line 35 Legislature in compliance with Section 9795 of the Government
 line 36 Code.
 line 37 (3)  Create a working group with stakeholders described in
 line 38 paragraph (1) to examine the variety of agencies, localities, and
 line 39 programs that provide equivalent transportation services for
 line 40 persons with disabilities, including passenger stage carriers and


97


SB 1376— 7 —


 







 line 1 charter-party carriers within the commission’s jurisdiction, in
 line 2 order to evaluate ways to partner with those agencies to provide
 line 3 services to disabled persons in a nonduplicative,
 line 4 nondiscriminatory, and more efficient manner.
 line 5 (b)  Nothing in this section shall limit the rights of any person
 line 6 to pursue any remedies or causes of action that they may have
 line 7 under any state or federal law to enforce compliance with those
 line 8 laws or the obligations stated in this section.
 line 9 (c)  This section shall remain in effect only until January 1, 2025,


 line 10 and as of that date is repealed.
 line 11 SEC. 5. No reimbursement is required by this act pursuant to
 line 12 Section 6 of Article XIII B of the California Constitution because
 line 13 the only costs that may be incurred by a local agency or school
 line 14 district will be incurred because this act creates a new crime or
 line 15 infraction, eliminates a crime or infraction, or changes the penalty
 line 16 for a crime or infraction, within the meaning of Section 17556 of
 line 17 the Government Code, or changes the definition of a crime within
 line 18 the meaning of Section 6 of Article XIII B of the California
 line 19 Constitution.


O


97


— 8 —SB 1376


 







 
SB 1045 Analysis and Recommendation 


 
TITLE: SB 1045 –  Conservatorship: serious mental illness and substance use disorders  
AUTHORS: Wiener (D – San Francisco) and Stern (D – Canoga Park) 
SPONSOR: City and County of San Francisco  
 
BACKGROUND:  
In the 1960s, the Legislature enacted the Lanterman-Petris-Short (LPS) Act under which individuals who 
are "gravely disabled" can be involuntarily held and treated in a mental health facility in a manner 
that safeguards their constitutional rights.  Section 5150 of the LPS Act allows peace officers, staff-members 
of county-designated evaluation facilities, or other county-designated professionals, to take an individual 
into custody and place that person in a facility for 72-hour treatment and evaluation if they believe that, due 
to a mental disorder, the individual is a danger to himself, herself, or others, or is gravely disabled – i.e., 
unable to provide for basic personal needs for food, clothing, or shelter.   
 
There is also a conservatorship governed by the Probate Code for those who are unable to provide properly 
for their personal needs for physical health, food, clothing, or shelter.  A petition for probate conservatorship 
can be filed by a spouse, domestic partner, or family member of the proposed conservatee, any interested 
state or local agency, the conservatee himself or herself, or any other interested person or friend.     
 
Additionally, to provide counties with tools beyond involuntary holds and conservatorships, the Legislature 
enacted the Assisted Outpatient Treatment project, also known as Laura’s Law, which permits court-ordered 
outpatient treatment services for people with serious mental illnesses when a court finds that a person’s 
recent history of hospitalizations or violent behavior, coupled with noncompliance of voluntary treatment, 
indicate that the person is likely to become dangerous or gravely disabled without the court-ordered 
outpatient treatment.  The law sunsets January 1, 2022 and is only operative in those counties in which the 
county board of supervisors, by resolution, authorizes its application. 
 
PURPOSE: 
SB 1045 creates a five-year pilot project in Los Angeles County and the City and County of San Francisco 
that would permit the establishment of a new category of conservatorship for a person who is incapable of 
caring for their own health and well-being due to a serious mental illness and substance use disorder, as 
evidenced by frequent detention for evaluation and treatment pursuant to Section 5150 of the LPS Act.   
 
The purpose of conservatorship under SB 1045 is to provide the least restrictive and most clinically 
appropriate alternative.  Placement for the conservatee shall be in their residence or a community-based 
residential care setting in supportive community housing that provides wraparound services, such as onsite 
physical and behavioral health services, unless the court, with good cause, determines that such a placement 
is not sufficient for the protection of that person.  A conservatorship initiated under this bill would 
automatically terminate one year after the appointment of the conservator by the superior court, or shorter if 
ordered by the court. 
 
In implementing SB 1045, the two counties are also required to establish a working group, comprised of 
representatives of disability rights advocacy groups, the county mental health department, the county health 
department, the county social services department, law enforcement, staff from local hospitals, and if one 







exists, the county department of housing and homeless services.  The working group shall conduct an 
evaluation of the effectiveness of the implementation of the conservatorship in addressing the needs of 
persons with serious mental illness and substance use disorders.  The bill would require each working group 
to prepare and submit a preliminary report to the Legislature on its findings and recommendations no later 
than January 1, 2021, and a final report no later than January 1, 2023.   
 
The provisions within SB 1045 sunset on January 1, 2024.  
 
BART IMPACT:  
SB 1045 specifically focuses on county-level requirements related to the implementation of a new 
conservatorship category.  The bill does not grant BART or BART police officers the authority to 
recommend an individual be evaluated for conservatorship.  However, the bill could impact individuals who 
are encountered by BART personnel in our stations and in need of crisis intervention services.     
 
KNOWN SUPPORT/OPPOSITION: 
Support: City and County of San Francisco (sponsor), American Physician Group, Bay Area Council, 
California Hospital Association, California Psychiatric Association, California Police Chiefs Association, 
City of Malibu, City of Modesto, City of Los Angeles, Civic Center Community Benefit District, 
Fisherman's Wharf Community Benefit District, Golden Gate Restaurant Association, Hotel Council of San 
Francisco, Orange County Board of Supervisors, San Francisco Chamber of Commerce, San Francisco 
Travel, Stop Crimes SF, Union Square Business Improvement District, Yerba Buena Community Benefit 
District 
 
Opposition: American Civil Liberties Union, California Advocates for Nursing Home Reform, California 
Association of Mental Health Patients’ Rights Advocates, California Association of Mental Health Peer Run 
Organizations, California State Association of Public Administrators, Public Guardians, and Public 
Conservators, California Association of Social Rehabilitation Agencies, California Pan-Ethnic Health 
Network, Coalition on Homelessness San Francisco, Disability Community Resource Center, Disability 
Rights Advocates, Disability Rights California, Disability Rights Education and Defense Fund, Law 
Foundation of Silicon Valley, Mental Health America of Los Angeles, National Health Law Project, Service 
Employees International Union, Western Center on Law and Poverty, Western Regional Advocacy Project 
 
OTHER COMMENTS: 
 
STATUS:  
Introduced on 2/8/18; Passed Senate Judiciary Committee 6-1 on 4/17; Passed Senate Public Safety 
Committee 7-0 on 4/24/18; Amended and removed from Senate Appropriations Suspense File 5-2 on 
5/25/18; Passed Senate Floor 35-0 on 5/30/18; Passed Assembly Health Committee 15-0 on 6/26/18; Passed 
Assembly Judiciary Committee 10-0 on 6/28/18; Hearing scheduled on 8/8 in the Assembly Appropriations 
Committee 
  
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
☐ Support ☐ Oppose  ☒ None 
 


Analysis completed on 8/2/18 
 







AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY JULY 2, 2018


AMENDED IN SENATE MAY 25, 2018


AMENDED IN SENATE MAY 1, 2018


AMENDED IN SENATE APRIL 9, 2018


AMENDED IN SENATE MARCH 13, 2018


SENATE BILL  No. 1045


Introduced by Senators Wiener and Stern
(Coauthors: Senators Allen and Bradford)


(Coauthor: Assembly Member Chen)


February 8, 2018


An act to add and repeal Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 5450)
of, and to add and repeal Article 7 (commencing with Section 5555) of
Chapter 6.2 of, and to add and repeal Chapter 5 (commencing with
Section 5450) of, Part 1 of Division 5 of the Welfare and Institutions
Code, relating to conservatorship.


legislative counsel’s digest


SB 1045, as amended, Wiener. Conservatorship: chronic
homelessness: serious mental illness and substance use disorders.


(1)  Existing law establishes a procedure for the appointment of a
conservator for a person who is determined to be gravely disabled as a
result of a mental health disorder or an impairment by chronic
alcoholism, as specified, pursuant to a petition to the superior court by
an officer conducting an investigation and concurring with a
recommendation of conservatorship. Existing law also establishes a
procedure for the appointment of other types of conservatorship or a
guardianship as ordered by the probate court.


 


 94  







Existing law, the Assisted Outpatient Treatment Demonstration Project
Act of 2002, known as Laura’s Law, until January 1, 2022, grants each
county the authority to offer certain assisted outpatient treatment services
for a person who meets specified criteria, including, among others, that
the person is suffering from a mental illness, that the person has a history
of lack of compliance with treatment for his or her mental illness, and
that the person is in need of assisted outpatient treatment, as specified.
Laura’s Law authorizes designated persons to request the county
behavioral health director to file a petition in the superior court for an
order for assisted outpatient treatment.


This bill would establish a procedure, for the County of Los Angeles
and the City and County of San Francisco, if the board of supervisors
of the respective county or city and county authorizes the application
of these provisions subject to specified requirements, for the appointment
of a conservator for a person who is chronically homeless and incapable
of caring for the person’s own health and well-being due to a serious
mental illness and substance use disorder, as specified, for the purpose
of providing appropriate placement, including a licensed health care or
psychiatric facility or community-based residential care setting, in
supportive community housing that provides wraparound services, as
specified. the least restrictive and most clinically appropriate alternative
needed for the protection of the person. The bill would prohibit a
conservatorship from being established under these provisions if a
conservatorship or guardianship exists under the above-described
provisions.


This bill would make the establishment of a conservatorship pursuant
to these provisions subject to, among other things, a finding by the court
that the behavioral health director of the county or the city and county
has previously attempted by petition to obtain a court order authorizing
assisted outpatient treatment pursuant to Laura’s Law for the person
for whom conservatorship is sought, that the petition was denied or the
assisted outpatient treatment was insufficient to treat the person’s mental
illness, and that assisted outpatient treatment would be insufficient to
treat the person in the instant matter in lieu of a conservatorship.


This bill would require a conservatorship initiated under these
provisions to automatically terminate one year after the appointment
of the conservator by the superior court, or shorter if ordered by the
court, except as specified.


This bill would authorize the Judicial Council to adopt rules, forms,
and standards necessary to implement these provisions.


94


— 2 —SB 1045


 







(2)  This bill would require the County of Los Angeles and the City
and County of San Francisco, subject to the county’s or city and county’s
election to apply these provisions, to establish a working group,
comprised of representatives of local agencies and disability rights
groups, to conduct an evaluation of the effectiveness of the
implementation of the conservatorship provisions described above in
addressing the needs of chronically homeless persons with serious
mental illness and substance use disorders. The bill would require each
working group to prepare and submit a preliminary report to the
Legislature on its findings and recommendations no later than January
1, 2021, and a final report no later than January 1, 2023.


(3)  This bill would repeal, on January 1, 2024, all of the provisions
relating to the new conservatorship procedure and the working group,
as described above in paragraphs (1) and (2).


(4)  This bill would make legislative findings and declarations as to
the necessity of a special statute for the County of Los Angeles and the
City and County of San Francisco.


Vote:   majority.   Appropriation:   no.  Fiscal committee:   yes.


State-mandated local program:   no.


The people of the State of California do enact as follows:


 line 1 SECTION 1. Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 5450) is
 line 2 added to Part 1 of Division 5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code,
 line 3 to read:
 line 4 
 line 5 Chapter  5.  Housing Conservatorship for Chronically


 line 6 Homeless Persons with Serious Mental Illness and


 line 7 Substance Use Disorders


 line 8 
 line 9 5450. (a)  Until January 1, 2024, this article chapter shall apply


 line 10 only to the County of Los Angeles and the City and County of San
 line 11 Francisco if the board of supervisors of the respective county or
 line 12 city and county, by resolution or through the county budget process,
 line 13 authorizes the application of this article chapter and makes a
 line 14 finding that no voluntary mental health program serving adults,
 line 15 and no children’s mental health program, and no services or
 line 16 supports provided in conservatorships established pursuant to
 line 17 Division 4 (commencing with Section 1400) of the Probate Code
 line 18 or conservatorships established pursuant to Chapter 3


94


SB 1045— 3 —


 







 line 1 (commencing with Section 5350), including availability of
 line 2 conservators, may be reduced as a result of the implementation of
 line 3 this article. chapter.
 line 4 (b)  (1)  Before the county board of supervisors may authorize
 line 5 the application of this article, chapter, the county mental health
 line 6 department, the county welfare department, and, if one exists, the
 line 7 county department of housing and homeless services shall present
 line 8 do both of the following:
 line 9 (A)  Develop a plan to implement this chapter in consultation


 line 10 with representatives of disability rights advocacy groups, a
 line 11 provider of permanent supportive housing services, the county
 line 12 health department, law enforcement, and staff from hospitals
 line 13 located in the county or the city and county.
 line 14 (B)  Present before the county board of supervisors on the plan
 line 15 and available resources for the implementation of this article.
 line 16 chapter.
 line 17 (2)  In order to approve authorization of the application of this
 line 18 article, chapter, the county board of supervisors shall determine,
 line 19 after a public hearing, based on materials presented, that all of the
 line 20 following services are available in, at a minimum, sufficient
 line 21 quantity, resources, and funding levels to serve the identified
 line 22 population that the county board of supervisors intends to serve,
 line 23 within the county or city and county for utilization in connection
 line 24 with the application of this article: chapter:
 line 25 (A)  Supportive community housing that provides wraparound
 line 26 services, with adequate beds available.
 line 27 (B)  Public conservators trained on the specifics of how to assess
 line 28 and evaluate individuals for the new form of conservatorship
 line 29 described in this article. chapter.
 line 30 (C)  Outpatient mental health counseling.
 line 31 (D)  Coordination and access to medications.
 line 32 (E)  Psychiatric and psychological services.
 line 33 (F)  Substance use disorder services.
 line 34 (G)  Vocational rehabilitation.
 line 35 (H)  Veterans’ services.
 line 36 (I)  Family support and consultation services.
 line 37 (J)  A service planning and delivery process that includes all of
 line 38 the following:
 line 39 (i)  Plans for services that contain evaluation strategies, which
 line 40 shall consider cultural, linguistic, gender, age, and special needs


94


— 4 —SB 1045


 







 line 1 of minorities and those based on any characteristic listed or defined
 line 2 in Section 11135 of the Government Code in the target populations.
 line 3 Provision shall be made for staff with the cultural background and
 line 4 linguistic skills necessary to remove barriers to mental health
 line 5 services as a result of having limited-English-speaking ability or
 line 6 cultural differences.
 line 7 (ii)  Provision for services to meet the needs of persons who are
 line 8 physically disabled.
 line 9 (iii)  Provision for services to meet the special needs of older


 line 10 adults.
 line 11 (iv)  Provision for family support and consultation services,
 line 12 parenting support and consultation services, and peer support or
 line 13 self-help group support, if appropriate.
 line 14 (v)  Provision for services to be client-directed and to employ
 line 15 psychosocial rehabilitation and recovery principles.
 line 16 (vi)  Provision for psychiatric and psychological services that
 line 17 are integrated with other services and for psychiatric and
 line 18 psychological collaboration in overall service planning.
 line 19 (vii)  Services reflecting special needs of women from diverse
 line 20 cultural and socioeconomic backgrounds.
 line 21 (viii)  Provision for housing for clients that is immediate,
 line 22 transitional, permanent, or all of these.
 line 23 (K)  The individual personal services plan ensures that a person
 line 24 subject to conservatorship pursuant to this chapter receives
 line 25 age-appropriate, gender-appropriate, disability-appropriate, and
 line 26 culturally appropriate services, to the extent feasible and when
 line 27 appropriate, that are designed to enable those persons to do all
 line 28 of the following:
 line 29 (i)  Live in the most independent, least restrictive housing feasible
 line 30 in the local community, and, for clients with children, to live in a
 line 31 supportive housing environment that strives for reunification with
 line 32 their children or assists clients in maintaining custody of their
 line 33 children as is appropriate.
 line 34 (ii)  Engage in the highest level of work or productive activity
 line 35 appropriate to their abilities and experience.
 line 36 (iii)  Create and maintain a support system consisting of friends,
 line 37 family, and participation in community activities.
 line 38 (iv)  Access an appropriate level of academic education or
 line 39 vocational training.
 line 40 (v)  Obtain an adequate income.


94


SB 1045— 5 —


 







 line 1 (vi)  Self-manage their illnesses and exert as much control as
 line 2 possible over both the day-to-day and long-term decisions that
 line 3 affect their lives.
 line 4 (vii)  Access necessary physical health benefits and care and
 line 5 maintain the best possible physical health.
 line 6 (viii)  Reduce or eliminate the distress caused by the symptoms
 line 7 of mental illness.
 line 8 (3)  The county or the city and county shall not seek to conserve
 line 9 any individual pursuant to this chapter unless there is funding and


 line 10 available resources to provide all of the services set forth in
 line 11 paragraph (2).
 line 12 5451. In the County of Los Angeles and the City and County
 line 13 of San Francisco, subject to Section 5450, a conservator of the
 line 14 person may be appointed for a person who is chronically homeless
 line 15 and incapable of caring for the person’s own health and well-being
 line 16 due to a serious mental illness and substance use disorder, as
 line 17 evidenced by high-frequency emergency department use,
 line 18 high-frequency jail detention due to behavior resulting from the
 line 19 person’s serious mental illness and substance use disorder, or
 line 20 frequent detention for evaluation and treatment pursuant to Section
 line 21 5150. The procedure for establishing, administering, and
 line 22 terminating a conservatorship under this chapter shall be the same
 line 23 as provided for in Division 4 (commencing with Section 1400) of
 line 24 the Probate Code, except as follows:
 line 25 (a)  The court may appoint the public conservator or the director
 line 26 of a local agency who is tasked with addressing the homeless
 line 27 population in the county of residence of the person to be conserved
 line 28 and the person to serve as conservator if it is in the best interests
 line 29 of the proposed conservatee. the person requesting the appointment
 line 30 establishes, and the court makes an express finding, that it is
 line 31 necessary for the protection of the proposed conservatee and the
 line 32 granting of the conservatorship is the least restrictive alternative
 line 33 needed for the protection of the conservatee.
 line 34 (b)  (1)  The person for whom conservatorship is sought shall
 line 35 have the right to demand a court or jury trial on the issue of whether
 line 36 the person meets the criteria for the appointment of a conservator
 line 37 of the person under this chapter. Demand for court or jury trial
 line 38 shall be made within five days following the hearing on the
 line 39 conservatorship petition. If the proposed conservatee demands a
 line 40 court or jury trial before the date of the hearing as provided for in


94


— 6 —SB 1045


 







 line 1 Section 5466, 5465, the demand shall constitute a waiver of the
 line 2 that hearing.
 line 3 (2)  Court or jury trial shall commence within 10 days of the
 line 4 date of the demand, except that the court shall continue the trial
 line 5 date for a period not to exceed 15 days upon the request of counsel
 line 6 for the proposed conservatee.
 line 7 (3)  This right shall also apply in subsequent proceedings to
 line 8 reestablish a conservatorship.
 line 9 (c)  Conservatorship investigation shall be conducted pursuant


 line 10 to this part Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 5350) and shall
 line 11 not be subject to Section 1826 of, or Chapter 2 (commencing with
 line 12 Section 1850) of Part 3 of Division 4 of, the Probate Code.
 line 13 (d)  Notice of proceedings under this chapter shall be given to
 line 14 a guardian or conservator of the person or estate of the proposed
 line 15 conservatee appointed under the Probate Code. Code and as
 line 16 otherwise provided in Section 5350.2.
 line 17 (e)  As otherwise provided for in this chapter.
 line 18 (f)  A conservatorship pursuant to this chapter shall not be
 line 19 established if a conservatorship or guardianship exists under
 line 20 Division 4 (commencing with Section 1400) of the Probate Code
 line 21 or under Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 5350).
 line 22 5452. For purposes of this chapter, the following definitions
 line 23 apply:
 line 24 (a)  “Chronically homeless” shall have the same meaning as that
 line 25 term is defined in Section 578.3 of Title 24 of the Code of Federal
 line 26 Regulations.
 line 27 (b)
 line 28 (a)  “Frequent detention for evaluation and treatment” means
 line 29 four eight or more detentions for evaluation and treatment in the
 line 30 preceding 12 months.
 line 31 (c)  “High-frequency emergency department use” means five or
 line 32 more monthly individual patient visits to an emergency department.
 line 33 (d)  “High-frequency jail detention” means five or more monthly
 line 34 bookings, detentions, or other processing of the person into a jail.
 line 35 (e)  “Homeless” shall have the same meaning as that term is
 line 36 defined in Section 578.3 of Title 24 of the Code of Federal
 line 37 Regulations.
 line 38 (b)  “Evaluation” consists of multidisciplinary professional
 line 39 analyses of an individual’s medical, psychological, educational,
 line 40 social, financial, and legal conditions as they may appear to


94


SB 1045— 7 —


 







 line 1 constitute a problem. Persons providing evaluation services shall
 line 2 be properly qualified professionals and may be full-time employees
 line 3 of an agency providing face-to-face, which includes telehealth,
 line 4 evaluation services or may be part-time employees or may be
 line 5 employed on a contractual basis.
 line 6 (c)  “Intensive treatment” consists of such hospital and other
 line 7 services as may be indicated. Intensive treatment shall be provided
 line 8 by properly qualified professionals and carried out in facilities
 line 9 qualifying for reimbursement under the Medi-Cal program as set


 line 10 forth in Chapter 7 (commencing with Section 14000) of Part 3 of
 line 11 Division 9, or under the federal Medicare Program as set forth in
 line 12 Title XVIII (42 U.S.C. Sec. 1395 et seq.) of the federal Social
 line 13 Security Act and regulations thereunder. Intensive treatment may
 line 14 be provided in hospitals of the United States Government by
 line 15 properly qualified professionals. This chapter does not prohibit
 line 16 an intensive treatment facility from also providing 72-hour
 line 17 evaluation and treatment.
 line 18 5453. The purpose of conservatorship under this chapter is to
 line 19 provide appropriate placement, including a licensed health care or
 line 20 psychiatric facility or community-based residential care setting,
 line 21 in supportive community housing that provides wraparound
 line 22 services, such as onsite physical and behavioral health services,
 line 23 for a person who is chronically homeless and incapable of caring
 line 24 for the person’s own health and well-being due to a serious mental
 line 25 illness and substance use disorder, as evidenced by high-frequency
 line 26 emergency department use, high-frequency jail detention due to
 line 27 behavior resulting from the person’s serious mental illness and
 line 28 substance use disorder, or frequent detention for evaluation and
 line 29 treatment pursuant to Section 5150.
 line 30 5453. The purpose of conservatorship under this chapter is to
 line 31 provide the least restrictive and most clinically appropriate
 line 32 alternative needed for the protection of a person who is incapable
 line 33 of caring for the person’s own health and well-being due to a
 line 34 serious mental illness and substance use disorder, as evidenced
 line 35 by frequent detention for evaluation and treatment pursuant to
 line 36 Section 5150. If the court determines that the person needs to be
 line 37 moved from his or her current residence, the placement shall be
 line 38 in supportive community housing that provides wraparound
 line 39 services, such as onsite physical and behavioral health services,


94


— 8 —SB 1045


 







 line 1 unless the court, with good cause, determines that such a placement
 line 2 is not sufficient for the protection of that person.
 line 3 5454. In the County of Los Angeles and the City and County
 line 4 of San Francisco, subject to Section 5450, the governing board of
 line 5 supervisors of the respective county or city and county shall
 line 6 designate the agency or agencies to provide conservatorship
 line 7 investigation as set forth in this chapter. chapter, and those
 line 8 investigations shall comply with the requirements of Section 5354.
 line 9 The governing board may designate that conservatorship services


 line 10 be provided by the public guardian or agency providing public
 line 11 guardian services.
 line 12 5455. (a)  (1)  The professional person in charge of a hospital
 line 13 facility providing emergency services may recommend
 line 14 conservatorship to the officer providing conservatorship
 line 15 investigation in the county of residence of the person if the
 line 16 professional person in charge of the hospital facility determines
 line 17 that a person in the professional’s care is chronically homeless and
 line 18 incapable of caring for the person’s own health and well-being
 line 19 due to a serious mental illness and substance use disorder, as
 line 20 evidenced by high-frequency emergency department use,
 line 21 high-frequency jail detention due to behavior resulting from the
 line 22 person’s serious mental illness and substance use disorder, or
 line 23 frequent detention for evaluation and treatment pursuant to Section
 line 24 5150.
 line 25 (2)  
 line 26 5455. (a)  (1)   The county sheriff may recommend an
 line 27 evaluation for conservatorship to the officer providing
 line 28 conservatorship investigation in the county of residence of the
 line 29 person if the sheriff determines that a person detained in a jail is
 line 30 chronically homeless and incapable of caring for the person’s own
 line 31 health and well-being due to a serious mental illness and substance
 line 32 use disorder, as evidenced by high-frequency emergency
 line 33 department use, high-frequency jail detention due to behavior
 line 34 resulting from the person’s serious mental illness and substance
 line 35 use disorder, or frequent detention for evaluation and treatment
 line 36 pursuant to Section 5150. The county sheriff may delegate this
 line 37 authority to make a determination and recommendation to the
 line 38 health care service providers in the county jail.
 line 39 (3)


94


SB 1045— 9 —


 







 line 1 (2)  The director of a county mental health department or a
 line 2 county department of public social services may recommend an
 line 3 evaluation for conservatorship to the officer providing
 line 4 conservatorship investigation in the county of residence of the
 line 5 person if the director determines that a person is chronically
 line 6 homeless and incapable of caring for the person’s own health and
 line 7 well-being due to a serious mental illness and substance use
 line 8 disorder, as evidenced by high-frequency emergency department
 line 9 use, high-frequency jail detention due to behavior resulting from


 line 10 the person’s serious mental illness and substance use disorder, or
 line 11 frequent detention for evaluation and treatment pursuant to Section
 line 12 5150.
 line 13 (4)
 line 14 (3)  The professional person in charge of an agency providing
 line 15 comprehensive evaluation or a facility providing intensive
 line 16 treatment may recommend an evaluation for conservatorship to
 line 17 the officer providing conservatorship investigation in the county
 line 18 of residence of the person if the professional person in charge of
 line 19 the agency providing comprehensive evaluation or the facility
 line 20 providing intensive treatment determines that a person in the
 line 21 professional’s care is chronically homeless and incapable of caring
 line 22 for the person’s own health and well-being due to a serious mental
 line 23 illness and substance use disorder, as evidenced by high-frequency
 line 24 emergency department use, high-frequency jail detention due to
 line 25 behavior resulting from the person’s serious mental illness and
 line 26 substance use disorder, or frequent detention for evaluation and
 line 27 treatment pursuant to Section 5150.
 line 28 (b)  If the officer providing conservatorship investigation concurs
 line 29 with the recommendation, investigation, upon conducting an
 line 30 evaluation for conservatorship, finds that the person meets the
 line 31 criteria for conservatorship and the conservatorship is the least
 line 32 restrictive alternative, the officer shall petition the superior court
 line 33 in the county of residence of the person to establish
 line 34 conservatorship.
 line 35 5456. The establishment of a conservatorship pursuant to this
 line 36 chapter is subject to a finding by the court that the behavioral health
 line 37 director of the county or the city and county has previously
 line 38 attempted by petition to obtain a court order authorizing assisted
 line 39 outpatient treatment pursuant to Article 9 (commencing with
 line 40 Section 5345) of Chapter 2 for the person for whom


94


— 10 —SB 1045


 







 line 1 conservatorship is sought, and that both of the following conditions
 line 2 exist:
 line 3 (a)  The petition was denied or the assisted outpatient treatment
 line 4 was insufficient to treat the person’s mental illness.
 line 5 (b)  Assisted outpatient treatment would be insufficient to treat
 line 6 the person in the instant matter in lieu of a conservatorship.
 line 7 5457. (a)  The officer providing conservatorship investigation
 line 8 shall investigate all available alternatives to a conservatorship
 line 9 under this chapter, including a conservatorship under Division 4


 line 10 (commencing with Section 1400) of the Probate Code or a
 line 11 conservatorship under Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 5350),
 line 12 and shall recommend conservatorship to the court only if no
 line 13 suitable alternatives are available. less restrictive alternatives exist
 line 14 and it appears that the person does not qualify for a
 line 15 conservatorship under Division 4 (commencing with Section 1400)
 line 16 of the Probate Code or a conservatorship under Chapter 3
 line 17 (commencing with Section 5350). This officer shall render to the
 line 18 court a written report of investigation prior to the hearing. The
 line 19 report to the court shall be comprehensive and shall contain
 line 20 contain, in addition to the elements required under Section 5354,
 line 21 all relevant aspects of the person’s medical, psychological,
 line 22 financial, family, vocational, and social condition, and information
 line 23 obtained from the person’s family members, close friends, social
 line 24 worker, or principal therapist. The report shall also contain all
 line 25 available information concerning the person’s real and personal
 line 26 property. The facilities providing medical treatment, or intensive
 line 27 treatment or comprehensive evaluation, the sheriff, and the director
 line 28 of the county mental health department or the county department
 line 29 of public social services shall disclose any records or information
 line 30 that may facilitate the investigation. If the officer providing
 line 31 conservatorship investigation recommends against a
 line 32 conservatorship, he or she shall explain why all less restrictive
 line 33 alternatives are not sufficient, and if the officer recommends
 line 34 against a conservatorship, he or she shall set forth all alternatives
 line 35 available. When confidentiality and client privacy laws permit, a
 line 36 copy of the report shall be transmitted to the individual who
 line 37 originally recommended conservatorship, and the information
 line 38 shared shall be compliant with state and federal laws governing
 line 39 protected health information. The court may shall receive the report


94


SB 1045— 11 —


 







 line 1 in evidence and may shall read and consider the contents of the
 line 2 report in rendering its judgment.
 line 3 (b)  The report of the officer providing conservatorship
 line 4 investigation shall contain the officer’s recommendations
 line 5 concerning the powers to be granted to, and the duties to be
 line 6 imposed upon, the conservator, the legal disabilities to be imposed
 line 7 upon the conservatee, and the proper placement for the conservatee
 line 8 pursuant to Section 5460. 5460, and shall explain why each of
 line 9 these items is the least restrictive alternative. The report to the


 line 10 court shall also contain an agreement signed by the person or
 line 11 agency recommended to serve as conservator certifying that the
 line 12 person or agency is able and willing to serve as conservator.
 line 13 5458. Except as otherwise provided in this chapter, the person
 line 14 recommended to serve as conservator shall promptly notify the
 line 15 officer providing conservatorship investigation whether the person
 line 16 recommended to serve as conservator will accept the position if
 line 17 appointed. If notified that the person or agency recommended will
 line 18 not accept the position if appointed, the officer providing
 line 19 conservatorship investigation shall promptly recommend another
 line 20 person to serve as conservator.
 line 21 5459. (a)  A person or agency shall not be designated as
 line 22 conservator whose interests, activities, obligations, or
 line 23 responsibilities are such as to compromise the person’s or agency’s
 line 24 ability to represent and safeguard the interests of the conservatee.
 line 25 The conservator has a fiduciary duty to protect and care for the
 line 26 conservatee.
 line 27 (b)  If a public guardian is appointed conservator, the public
 line 28 guardian’s official bond and oath as public guardian are in lieu of
 line 29 the conservator’s bond and oath on the grant of letters of
 line 30 conservatorship. A bond shall not be required of any other public
 line 31 officer or employee appointed to serve as conservator.
 line 32 5460. When ordered by the court after the hearing required by
 line 33 this chapter, a conservator appointed pursuant to this chapter shall
 line 34 provide the least restrictive and most clinically appropriate
 line 35 placement for the conservatee, including a licensed health care or
 line 36 psychiatric facility or which shall be the conservatee’s residence
 line 37 or a community-based residential care setting, setting in supportive
 line 38 community housing that provides wraparound services, such as
 line 39 onsite physical and behavioral health services. services, unless the
 line 40 court for good cause orders otherwise.


94


— 12 —SB 1045


 







 line 1 5461. (a)  At any time, a conservatee or any person on the
 line 2 conservatee’s behalf with the consent of the conservatee or the
 line 3 conservatee’s counsel, may petition the court for a hearing to
 line 4 contest the powers granted to the conservator under Section 5460.
 line 5 However, after the filing of the first petition for hearing pursuant
 line 6 to this section, no further petition for rehearing shall be submitted
 line 7 for a period of six months.
 line 8 (b)  A request for hearing pursuant to this section shall not affect
 line 9 the right of a conservatee to petition the court for a rehearing as


 line 10 to his or her status as a conservatee pursuant to Section 5465. 5464.
 line 11 A hearing pursuant to this section shall not include trial by jury.
 line 12 5462. (a)  Conservatorship initiated pursuant to this chapter
 line 13 shall automatically terminate one year after the appointment of
 line 14 the conservator by the superior court. court, or shorter if ordered
 line 15 by the court. If upon the termination of an initial or a succeeding
 line 16 period of conservatorship the conservator determines that
 line 17 conservatorship is still required, the conservator may petition the
 line 18 superior court for the conservator’s reappointment as conservator
 line 19 for a succeeding one-year period. period or any shorter period.
 line 20 (b)  Any supportive housing program in which a conservatee is
 line 21 placed shall release the conservatee at the conservatee’s request
 line 22 when the conservatorship terminates. A petition for reappointment
 line 23 filed by the conservator or a petition for appointment filed by a
 line 24 public guardian or public conservator shall be transmitted to the
 line 25 supportive housing program at least 30 days before the automatic
 line 26 termination date. The program may hold the conservatee after the
 line 27 end of the termination date only if the conservatorship proceedings
 line 28 have not been completed and the court orders the conservatee to
 line 29 be held until the proceedings have been completed.
 line 30 5463. (a)  The clerk of the superior court shall notify each
 line 31 conservator, the conservatee, the person in charge of the supportive
 line 32 housing program in which the conservatee receives services, and
 line 33 the conservatee’s attorney, at least 60 days before the termination
 line 34 of the one-year or shorter period. Notification shall be given in
 line 35 person or by first-class mail.
 line 36 (b)  Subject to a request for a court hearing or jury trial, the judge
 line 37 may, on the judge’s own motion, accept or reject the conservator’s
 line 38 petition.
 line 39 (c)


94


SB 1045— 13 —


 







 line 1 (b)  If the conservator does not petition to reestablish
 line 2 conservatorship at or before the termination of the one-year or
 line 3 shorter period, the court shall issue a decree terminating
 line 4 conservatorship. The decree shall be sent to the conservator and
 line 5 the conservatee by first-class mail.
 line 6 (d)
 line 7 (c)  The Judicial Council may adopt rules, forms, and standards
 line 8 necessary to implement this chapter.
 line 9 5464. In the event the conservator continues in good faith to


 line 10 act within the powers granted to the conservator in the original
 line 11 decree of conservatorship beyond the one-year period, the
 line 12 conservator may petition for and shall be granted a decree ratifying
 line 13 the conservator’s acts as conservator beyond the one-year period.
 line 14 The decree shall provide for a retroactive appointment of the
 line 15 conservator to provide continuity of authority in those cases where
 line 16 the conservator did not apply in time for reappointment.
 line 17 5465. 
 line 18 5464. (a)  At any time, the conservatee may petition the
 line 19 superior court for a rehearing as to the conservatee’s status as a
 line 20 conservatee. However, after the filing of the first petition for
 line 21 rehearing pursuant to this section, no further petition for rehearing
 line 22 shall be submitted for a period of 30 days.
 line 23 (b)  If a conservatee appeals a court’s decision to establish a
 line 24 conservatorship, the conservatorship shall continue unless
 line 25 execution of judgment is stayed by the superior court or the
 line 26 appellate court.
 line 27 5466. 
 line 28 5465. A hearing shall be held on all petitions under this chapter
 line 29 within 30 days of the date of the petition. The If the conservatee
 line 30 or proposed conservatee is not represented by counsel, the court
 line 31 shall appoint the public defender or other attorney for the
 line 32 conservatee or proposed conservatee within five days after the
 line 33 date of the petition. petition at the county’s or city and county’s
 line 34 expense. A hearing or trial shall not occur under this chapter
 line 35 unless the conservatee or proposed conservatee is represented by
 line 36 counsel.
 line 37 5467. 
 line 38 5466. This chapter shall remain in effect only until January 1,
 line 39 2024, and as of that date is repealed.


94


— 14 —SB 1045


 







 line 1 SEC. 2. Article 7 (commencing with Section 5555) is added
 line 2 to Chapter 6.2 of Part 1 of Division 5 of the Welfare and
 line 3 Institutions Code, to read:
 line 4 
 line 5 Article 7.  Housing Conservatorship Working Group
 line 6 
 line 7 5555. (a)  The County of Los Angeles and the City and County
 line 8 of San Francisco, subject to Section 5450, shall establish a working
 line 9 group to conduct an evaluation of the effectiveness of the


 line 10 implementation of Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 5450) in
 line 11 addressing the needs of chronically homeless persons with serious
 line 12 mental illness and substance use disorders in the county or the city
 line 13 and county. The evaluation shall include an assessment of the
 line 14 number and status of persons who have been conserved under this
 line 15 chapter, the effectiveness of these conservatorships in addressing
 line 16 the short- and long-term needs of those persons, and the impact
 line 17 of conservatorships established pursuant to this chapter on existing
 line 18 conservatorships established pursuant to Division 4 (commencing
 line 19 with Section 1400) of the Probate Code or Chapter 3 (commencing
 line 20 with Section 5350) and on mental health programs provided by
 line 21 the county or the city and county. The working group shall be
 line 22 comprised of representatives of disability rights advocacy groups,
 line 23 the county mental health department, the county health department,
 line 24 the county social services department, law enforcement, staff from
 line 25 hospitals located in the county or the city and county, and, if one
 line 26 exists, the county department of housing and homeless services.
 line 27 (b)  Each working group shall prepare and submit a preliminary
 line 28 report and a final report to the Legislature on its findings and
 line 29 recommendations regarding the implementation of Chapter 5
 line 30 (commencing with Section 5450). The preliminary report shall
 line 31 be submitted to the Legislature no later than January 1, 2021, and
 line 32 the final report shall be submitted to the Legislature no later than
 line 33 January 1, 2023, in compliance with Section 9795 of the
 line 34 Government Code.
 line 35 5556. This article shall remain in effect only until January 1,
 line 36 2024, and as of that date is repealed.
 line 37 SEC. 3. The Legislature finds and declares that a special statute
 line 38 is necessary and that a general statute cannot be made applicable
 line 39 within the meaning of Section 16 of Article IV of the California


94


SB 1045— 15 —


 







 line 1 Constitution because of the unique circumstances of the County
 line 2 of Los Angeles and the City and County of San Francisco.


O


94


— 16 —SB 1045


 





		SB 1376 Analysis v061218_2

		sb_1376_97_A_bill

		Senate Bill 1045 Analysis and Recommendation

		7.2.18 Text






Teenage Student Discount 
Orange Ticket Trial Program


1August 9, 2018


• Trial Program Adopted May 1998:
• For students at Middle and High Schools within the District to 


provide a student discount on school-related trips.
• Monday through Friday travel only. 
• 50% fare discount (as of January 2018 subject to 25 cent per trip 


ticket surcharge)
• Students/parents purchased through participating schools only.


• Two Youth Replacement Options – January 1, 2018:
1) Youth Clipper card
2) Red Youth ticket (subject to 25 cent per trip ticket surcharge)


• 50% fare discount as with Orange Ticket
• Fewer restrictions - Travel anytime, any day of week
• Youth Clipper can be used on buses, ferries, MUNI trains etc








New Vehicle Procurement
Board of Directors


August 9, 2018


1


1


1







22


Agenda


Budget Forecast


Project Accomplishments


Planned Activities Next Quarter


Schedule


DBE Status


Progress Photos


2







3


Budget Forecast
(Fed-MTC / State / BART / VTA Funding)


Description Expended ITD Cost to 
Complete                                 


Forecast at 
Completion 
(775 Cars)


New Car Procurement Contract $304,727,844 $1,572,303,547 $1,877,031,391 


Vehicle Consulting Services $19,537,576 $25,502,865 $45,040,441 
Professional Services 
Consultant $4,153,061 $2,871,305 $7,024,366 


Misc. Expenses $1,331,729 $4,867,531 $6,199,260 
Direct Purchase Material $1,212,604 $2,658,346 $3,870,950 
Project Management $30,589,728 $62,161,482 $92,751,210 
Escalation $1,774,805 $127,235,303 $129,010,113 


Subtotal $363,327,347 $1,797,600,384 $2,160,927,731 


Reserve $0 $423,072,269 $423,072,269 


Total $363,327,347 $2,220,672,653 $2,584,000,000 


3







Project Accomplishments


 20 cars conditionally accepted and ready for revenue service.


 Cars 21-30 passed acceptance testing and approved for service by 
CPUC.


 Maintenance demonstrations are being completed.


 Maintenance training in progress.


 Operations phases 2-3 training is in progress.


 Special tool commissioning and training in progress.


 Preventative Maintenance being performed on revenue vehicles.


 Car 31-33 in acceptance testing at the Hayward test track.


 Car 34-44 in final assembly in Plattsburgh.


 Car shell 45-60 in progress in Sahagun. 44 4







Planned Activities Next Quarter


 Ramp up delivery rate to 10 per month


 Continue acceptance testing


 Continue Operations Training


 Continue Maintenance Training


5







Schedule


Milestone Approved 
Schedule


Current 
Forecast Actual Status


Award of Contract N/A N/A 5/30/2012 Complete


Complete Final Design Phase 9/30/14 9/30/14 9/30/14 Complete


Commence Pilot Vehicle Delivery 4/30/15 3/15/16 3/15/16 Complete


Complete Pilot Car Delivery 8/25/15 11/19/16 11/19/16 Complete


Delivery of First Production Vehicle 12/30/16 11/6/2017 11/6/2017 Complete


Complete Delivery 260th Vehicle 9/21/18 12/19/19 In Process


Complete Delivery of 775th Vehicle 9/27/21 3/7/22 In Process


Complete Warranty of 775th Vehicle 10/27/25 4/8/26 In Process


6







77


DBE Status - Bombardier


 As part of the DBE 
Regulation 49 CFR Part 
26, Bombardier submits 
an annual DBE goal to 
FTA


 For FY2018 the annual 
goal including all FTA 
funded contracts is: 8.5% 
of US origin spend 
funded by FTA


 Bombardier’s DBE Goal 
for FY 2018 is Compliant 
with DOT’s DBE 
regulations


7







Side Wall Brush


8







Side Walls


9







Floor Weldment


10







Floor Fire Protection


11







Roof Weldment


12







Splice Station


13







Splice Station with Floor


14







Car Shell After Splice


15







Plattsburgh NY Final Assembly


16







Interior Assembly


17







Undercar Assembly


18







Truck Installation and Air Test


19







Static Test


20







Vehicle Arrives at Hayward TT


21







Test Track Testing


22







Train Ready For Revenue Service


23







First PM at Hayward shop


24





		New Vehicle Procurement�Board of Directors�August 9, 2018�

		Agenda

		Budget Forecast�(Fed-MTC / State / BART / VTA Funding)

		Project Accomplishments

		Planned Activities Next Quarter

		Schedule

		DBE Status - Bombardier

		Side Wall Brush

		Side Walls

		Floor Weldment

		Floor Fire Protection

		Roof Weldment

		Splice Station

		Splice Station with Floor

		Car Shell After Splice

		Plattsburgh NY Final Assembly

		Interior Assembly

		Undercar Assembly

		Truck Installation and Air Test

		Static Test

		Vehicle Arrives at Hayward TT

		Test Track Testing

		Train Ready For Revenue Service

		First PM at Hayward shop






0


Quarterly Service Performance Review
Fourth Quarter, FY 2018


April - June, 2018


Operations & Safety Committee
August 9, 2018











SUMMARY CHART 4th QUARTER FY 2018
    PERFORMANCE INDICATORS CURRENT QUARTER PRIOR QTR ACTUALS YEAR TO DATE


LAST THIS QTR
ACTUAL STANDARD STATUS QUARTER LAST YEAR ACTUAL STANDARD STATUS


Average Ridership - Weekday 416,706 425,658 NOT MET 405,801 419,794 415,425 426,360 NOT MET
Customers on Time
   Peak 93.29% 95.00% NOT MET 91.22% 83.46% 90.21% 95.00% NOT MET
   Daily 94.18% 95.00% NOT MET 93.43% 87.66% 92.35% 95.00% NOT MET
Trains on Time
   Peak 90.28%       N/A N/A 86.56% 73.79% 85.15% N/A N/A
   Daily 91.25% 92.00% NOT MET 88.76% 79.72% 87.31% 92.0% NOT MET
Peak Period Transbay Car Throughput
   AM Peak 95.95% 97.50% NOT MET 95.45% 95.56% 95.78% 97.50% NOT MET
   PM Peak 96.60% 97.50% NOT MET 95.56% 96.15% 95.70% 97.50% NOT MET
Car Availability at 4 AM (0400) 589 595 NOT MET 596 573 587 595 NOT MET
Mean Time Between Service Delays 4,663 4,000 MET 4,737 4,723 4,422 4,000 MET
Elevators in Service
   Station 98.40% 98.00% MET 97.93% 98.57% 98.29% 98.00% MET
   Garage 93.57% 98.00% NOT MET 97.20% 96.60% 96.43% 98.00% NOT MET
Escalators in Service
   Street 86.70% 95.00% NOT MET 84.17% 87.80% 88.66% 95.00% NOT MET
   Platform 95.33% 96.00% NOT MET 95.30% 94.73% 95.73% 96.00% NOT MET
Automatic Fare Collection
   Gates 99.57% 99.00% MET 99.33% 99.21% 99.49% 99.00% MET
   Vendors 98.22% 95.00% MET 96.90% 95.55% 96.69% 95.00% MET
Wayside Train Control System 0.78 1.00 MET 0.84 1.55 1.28 1.00 NOT MET
Computer Control System 0.03 0.08 MET 0.017 0.080 0.051 0.08 MET
Traction Power 0.06 0.20 MET 0.13 0.13 0.11 0.20 MET
Track 0.01 0.30 MET 0.04 1.48 0.07 0.30 MET
Transportation 0.54 0.50 NOT MET 0.55 0.52 0.55 0.50 NOT MET
Environment Outside Stations 2.74 2.80 NOT MET 2.66 2.76 2.66 2.80 NOT MET
Environment Inside Stations 2.55 3.00 NOT MET 2.56 2.62 2.54 3.00 NOT MET
Station Vandalism 2.91 3.19 NOT MET 2.90 2.95 2.90 3.19 NOT MET
Station Services 2.84 3.06 NOT MET 2.87 2.91 2.85 3.06 NOT MET
Train P.A. Announcements 3.10 3.17 NOT MET 3.12 3.09 3.09 3.17 NOT MET
Train Exterior Appearance 2.74 3.00 NOT MET 2.78 2.79 2.77 3.00 NOT MET
Train Interior Appearance 2.79 3.00 NOT MET 2.78 2.85 2.81 3.00 NOT MET
Train Temperature 3.11 3.12 NOT MET 3.15 3.11 3.11 3.12 NOT MET
Customer Complaints
   Complaints per 100,000 Passenger Trips 7.80 5.07 NOT MET 7.15 8.89 7.38 5.07 NOT MET


Safety
   Station Incidents/Million Patrons 1.20 5.50 MET 1.10 1.64 1.39 5.50 MET
   Vehicle Incidents/Million Patrons 0.36 1.30 MET 0.38 0.35 0.46 1.30 MET
   Lost Time Injuries/Illnesses/Per OSHA NA 7.50 NOT MET 5.60 7.25 6.83 7.50 MET
   OSHA-Recordable Injuries/Illnesses/Per OSHA NA 13.30 NOT MET 8.20 10.12 10.75 13.30 MET
   Unscheduled Door Openings/Million Car Miles 0.200 0.300 MET 0.210 0.100 0.140 0.300 MET
   Rule Violations Summary/Million Car Miles 0.200 0.500 MET 0.050 0.460 0.153 0.500 MET


Police
   BART Police Presence 10% 12% NOT MET 11% 10% 11% 9% MET
   Quality of Life per million riders 44.59 N/A N/A 134.41 112.98 86.56 N/A N/A
   Crimes Against Persons per million riders 3.87 2.00 NOT MET 3.60 3.28 3.53 2.00 NOT MET
   Auto Burglaries per 1,000 parking spaces 0.00 0.00 MET 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MET
   Auto Thefts per 1,000 parking spaces 1.95 6.00 MET 2.24 2.29 2.10 6.00 MET
   Police Response Time per Emergency Incident (Minutes) 4.36 5.00 MET 4.96 4.24 4.95 5.00 MET
   Bike Thefts (Quarterly Total and YTD Quarterly Average) 99 150.00 MET 71 129 96 150.00 MET


LEGEND:                                                                                       Goal met        Goal not met but w ithin 5%   Goal not met by more than 5%











4


FY18 Fourth Quarter Overview
 Rate of ridership decline continues to lessen, weekday average only 


down by 0.7% compared to same quarter last year; peak period 
ridership increased by 1%


 Steady improvement in train service reliability continues, customer 
on-time 94.2%


 Equipment Reliability:  Car, Track, Train Control, and Computer 
Control System all exceeded goal (thus the improvement in on time 
performance)


 Equipment Availability:  Goal met for Vendors, Gates and Station 
Elevators.  Goal not met but performance improved for Street and 
Platform Escalators.  Goal not met for Cars and Garage Elevators


 Passenger Environment:  2 of 4 Station indicators improved, 1 of 4 
Train indicators improved.  None met goal


 Complaint numbers up from last quarter, down from last year.  
Significantly, complaints about Station Cleanliness, Quality of Life 
and Service Delays were down







5


Customer Ridership
Av


er
ag


e 
W


ee
kd


ay
Tr


ip
s


370,000


380,000


390,000


400,000


410,000


420,000


430,000


440,000


450,000


460,000


470,000


480,000


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


 Total ridership decreased by 1.0% compared to same quarter last year
 Average weekday ridership (416,706) down by 0.7% from same quarter last 


year
 Core weekday ridership down by 0.6% from same quarter last year
 SFO Extension weekday ridership down by 1.7% from same quarter last year
 Average peak ridership up by 1.0% compared to same quarter last year
 During Q4 there were two Top 10 Ridership Days:


• 6/12/2018: 493,927 – Warriors Championship Parade; A's vs. Houston
(#7 Weekday)


• 6/24/2018: 241,761 – SF Pride Celebration & Parade; Giants vs. San Diego 
(#8 Sunday)


 Saturday and Sunday down by 2.8% and 3.4%, respectively, from same quarter 
last year





Chart1


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June


			July			July


			Aug			Aug


			Sept			Sept


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec


			Jan			Jan


			Feb			Feb


			Mar			Mar


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June





Results


Goal


415016


447932


421279


445850


422654


444860


419947


422691


418070


424649


422201


437728


426492


439970


423264


430308


391219


405048


395222


411761


413949


426281


408861


424036


413031


425647


416795


425218


420286


426130





Sheet1


			Month			Results			Goal


			April			415016			447932


			May			421279			445850


			June			422654			444860


			July			419947			422691


			Aug			418070			424649


			Sept			422201			437728


			Oct			426492			439970


			Nov			423264			430308


			Dec			391219			405048


			Jan			395222			411761


			Feb			413949			426281


			Mar			408861			424036


			April			413031			425647


			May			416795			425218


			June			420286			426130












6


On-Time Service - Customer


O
n-


Ti
m


e 
Se


rv
ic


e-
C


us
to


m
er


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


 Continued substantial improvement
 94.2%, 95.00% goal not met, up .75% from prior quarter
 Goal met in May with 95.02%
 Delay events causing the most late trains:


1 18-Jun-18 L.Merritt I-Lk Train Struck A Person On Trackway People 104
2 06-Apr-18 16th Street BPD Hold (Patron Threatening Others/Knife Involved) People 67
3 14-May-18 Systemwide Earthquake Earthquake 56
4 12-Jun-18 A,K,R-Lines Warriors Parade Event Event Cong. 52
5 30-Apr-18 Systemwide Earthquake Earthquake 34
6 13-Jun-18 Lake Merritt MUX (False-Occupancy) Equip 32
7 17-May-18 W.C. I-Lk-No. Routing (Loss of Comms & Control) Equip 32
8 21-May-18 Orinda Inverter (Multiple Cars/Smoke) Vehicle 31
9 07-Apr-18 Coliseum BPD Hold (Weapon Assault Invest./Stabbing Suspect) People 28


10 25-May-18 San Leandro BPD Hold (Disorderly Patron/Fight) People 27





Chart1


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June


			July			July


			Aug			Aug


			Sept			Sept


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec


			Jan			Jan


			Feb			Feb


			Mar			Mar


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June





Results


Goal


0.8839666667


0.95


0.8809677419


0.95


0.8648


0.95


0.9110322581


0.95


0.8950322581


0.95


0.8949


0.95


0.9147419355


0.95


0.9161724138


0.95


0.921516129


0.95


0.9297419355


0.95


0.9372857143


0.95


0.9362903226


0.95


0.9478333333


0.95


0.9501935484


0.95


0.9271333333


0.95





Sheet1


			Month			Results			Goal


			April			0.8839666667			0.95


			May			0.8809677419			0.95


			June			0.8648			0.95


			July			0.9110322581			0.95


			Aug			0.8950322581			0.95


			Sept			0.8949			0.95


			Oct			0.9147419355			0.95


			Nov			0.9161724138			0.95


			Dec			0.921516129			0.95


			Jan			0.9297419355			0.95


			Feb			0.9372857143			0.95


			Mar			0.9362903226			0.95


			April			0.9478333333			0.95


			May			0.9501935484			0.95


			June			0.9271333333			0.95












7


On-Time Service - Train
O


n-
Ti


m
e 


Se
rv


ic
e 


-T
ra


in


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


AprilMayJuneJuly AugSept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb MarAprilMayJune


Results


Goal


 Continued substantial improvement
 91.3%, 92.00% goal not met; up 2.5% from prior quarter
 Goal met in May with 92.2%
 36.9% of late trains were late due to multiple small delays, each under 5 minutes
 Categorization of late trains due to a known delay event of 5 minutes or greater: 


POLICE ACTIONS 30.2% of delayed trains
TRAIN CONTROL 10.3% of delayed trains
RAIL CAR 8.2% of delayed trains
CONGESTION 7.5% of delayed trains
OPERATIONS 7.1% of delayed trains
MEDICAL EMERGENCY 7.0% of delayed trains
VANDALISM 6.5% of delayed trains
PERSON ON TRACKWAY 2.9% of delayed trains
TRAIN STRUCK PATRON 2.4% of delayed trains
MULTIPLE CAUSE 2.2% of delayed trains





Chart1


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June


			July			July


			Aug			Aug


			Sept			Sept


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec


			Jan			Jan


			Feb			Feb


			Mar			Mar


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June





Results


Goal


0.8093268359


0.92


0.8072927708


0.92


0.7754200776


0.92


0.8477472527


0.92


0.8250674414


0.92


0.821452514


0.92


0.8471486114


0.92


0.8650103752


0.92


0.8723076923


0.92


0.8767196905


0.92


0.8940097516


0.92


0.8924205379


0.92


0.9164177512


0.92


0.9220899199


0.92


0.8973327688


0.92





Sheet1


			Month			Results			Goal


			April			0.8093268359			0.92


			May			0.8072927708			0.92


			June			0.7754200776			0.92


			July			0.8477472527			0.92


			Aug			0.8250674414			0.92


			Sept			0.821452514			0.92


			Oct			0.8471486114			0.92


			Nov			0.8650103752			0.92


			Dec			0.8723076923			0.92


			Jan			0.8767196905			0.92


			Feb			0.8940097516			0.92


			Mar			0.8924205379			0.92


			April			0.9164177512			0.92


			May			0.9220899199			0.92


			June			0.8973327688			0.92












8


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


2.0


2.5


3.0


3.5


4.0


4.5


5.0


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


Wayside Train Control System


 Goal met – Actual .79 / Goal 1.00
 Best performance since FY13 Q1
 Reallocation of  labor has result in higher PM completion rate (95%)
 Maintenance & Engineering focused on root cause analysis and quality fixes


Includes False Occupancy & Routing, Delays Per 100 Train Runs


D
el


ay
ed


  T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s





Chart1


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June


			July			July


			Aug			Aug


			Sept			Sept


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec


			Jan			Jan


			Feb			Feb


			Mar			Mar


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June





Results


Goal


1.3


1


1.95


1


1.39


1


1.15


1


2.94


1


1.91


1


1.61


1


1


1


1.86


1


0.78


1


0.79


1


0.95


1


0.49


1


0.67


1


1.19


1





Sheet1


			Month			Results			Goal


			April			1.3			1


			May			1.95			1


			June			1.39			1


			July			1.15			1


			Aug			2.94			1


			Sept			1.91			1


			Oct			1.61			1


			Nov			1			1


			Dec			1.86			1


			Jan			0.78			1


			Feb			0.79			1


			Mar			0.95			1


			April			0.49			1


			May			0.67			1


			June			1.19			1












9


Computer Control System


0.0
0.1
0.2
0.3
0.4
0.5
0.6
0.7
0.8
0.9
1.0


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


Includes ICS computer & SORS, Delays per 100 train runs


D
el


ay
ed


  T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s


 Goal met – Actual 0.03 / Goal 0.08
 Engineering provided Maintenance with a new “NOC – Network 


Operation Center which allows for real time monitoring 
 Maintenance able to respond before OCC reports a problem 
 Enhancements underway will allow for detection of 


deteriorating conditions allowing for predictive maintenance.





Chart1


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June


			July			July


			Aug			Aug


			Sept			Sept


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec


			Jan			Jan


			Feb			Feb


			Mar			Mar


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June





Results


Goal


0


0.08


0.03


0.08


0.21


0.08


0.02


0.08


0.16


0.08


0.01


0.08


0.23


0.08


0.03


0.08


0.03


0.08


0.01


0.08


0.02


0.08


0.02


0.08


0.02


0.08


0.03


0.08


0.03


0.08





Sheet1


			Month			Results			Goal


			April			0			0.08


			May			0.03			0.08


			June			0.21			0.08


			July			0.02			0.08


			Aug			0.16			0.08


			Sept			0.01			0.08


			Oct			0.23			0.08


			Nov			0.03			0.08


			Dec			0.03			0.08


			Jan			0.01			0.08


			Feb			0.02			0.08


			Mar			0.02			0.08


			April			0.02			0.08


			May			0.03			0.08


			June			0.03			0.08












10


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


2.0


2.5


April MayJune July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April MayJune


Results


Goal


Traction Power 
Includes Coverboards, Insulators, 


Third Rail Trips, Substations, 
Delays Per 100 Train Runs


D
el


ay
ed


  T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s


 Goal met – Actual .06 / Goal .2
 Number of incidents continue to drop from last quarter
 RR Bond Projects continue to provide much needed reliability boost 


for Traction Power System
 34.5kv cable replacement Washington Street, Oakland to Coliseum 


Substation under construction. Will complete next quarter. 





Chart1


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June


			July			July


			Aug			Aug


			Sept			Sept


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec


			Jan			Jan


			Feb			Feb


			Mar			Mar


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June





Results


Goal


0.01


0.2


0.17


0.2


0.21


0.2


0.14


0.2


0.08


0.2


0.12


0.2


0.26


0.2


0.04


0.2


0.07


0.2


0.11


0.2


0.27


0.2


0.02


0.2


0.05


0.2


0.01


0.2


0.11


0.2





Sheet1


			Month			Results			Goal


			April			0.01			0.2


			May			0.17			0.2


			June			0.21			0.2


			July			0.14			0.2


			Aug			0.08			0.2


			Sept			0.12			0.2


			Oct			0.26			0.2


			Nov			0.04			0.2


			Dec			0.07			0.2


			Jan			0.11			0.2


			Feb			0.27			0.2


			Mar			0.02			0.2


			April			0.05			0.2


			May			0.01			0.2


			June			0.11			0.2












11


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


Transportation


Includes Late Dispatches, Controller-Train 
Operator-Tower Procedures and Other 
Operational Delays Per 100 Train Runs


D
el


ay
ed


  T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s


 Goal not met – Actual .54 / Goal .5
 Lack of Train Operator availability primary cause of goal 


not being met





Chart1


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June


			July			July


			Aug			Aug


			Sept			Sept


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec


			Jan			Jan


			Feb			Feb


			Mar			Mar


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June





Results


Goal


0.44


0.5


0.52


0.5


0.6


0.5


0.63


0.5


0.8


0.5


0.65


0.5


0.52


0.5


0.23


0.5


0.48


0.5


0.6


0.5


0.36


0.5


0.7


0.5


0.73


0.5


0.49


0.5


0.4


0.5





Sheet1


			Month			Results			Goal


			April			0.44			0.5


			May			0.52			0.5


			June			0.6			0.5


			July			0.63			0.5


			Aug			0.8			0.5


			Sept			0.65			0.5


			Oct			0.52			0.5


			Nov			0.23			0.5


			Dec			0.48			0.5


			Jan			0.6			0.5


			Feb			0.36			0.5


			Mar			0.7			0.5


			April			0.73			0.5


			May			0.49			0.5


			June			0.4			0.5












12


 Goal met – Actual .01 / Goal .30
 Improved coordination between Maintenance and 


Operations Control Center has allowed for more work 
with less service impacts


Track


Includes Rail, Track Tie, 
Misalignment, Switch, 


Delays Per 100 Train Runs


D
el


ay
ed


  T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


2.0


2.5


3.0


AprMayJun Jul AugSepOctNovDecJanFebMarAprMayJun


Results


Goal





Chart1


			Apr			Apr


			May			May


			Jun			Jun


			Jul			Jul


			Aug			Aug


			Sep			Sep


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec


			Jan			0.3


			Feb			0.3


			Mar			0.3


			Apr			0.3


			May			0.3


			Jun			0.3





Results


Goal


1.17


0.3


2.686


0.3


0.585


0.3


0.039


0.3


0.125


0.3


0.24


0.3


0.04


0.3


0.1


0.3


0.16


0.3


0.13


0


0


0.03


0.01


0





Sheet1


			Month			Results			Goal


			Apr			1.17			0.3


			May			2.686			0.3


			Jun			0.585			0.3


			Jul			0.04			0.3


			Aug			0.13			0.3


			Sep			0.24			0.3


			Oct			0.04			0.3


			Nov			0.10			0.3


			Dec			0.16			0.3


			Jan			0.13			0.3


			Feb			0.00			0.3


			Mar			0.00			0.3


			Apr			0.03			0.3


			May			0.01			0.3


			Jun			0.00			0.3












13


Car Equipment - Reliability
M


ea
n 


Ti
m


e 
B


et
w


ee
n 


Se
rv


ic
e 


D
el


ay
s (


H
ou


rs
)


2500


3000


3500


4000


4500


5000


5500


6000


6500


7000


7500


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


 Goal met – MTBSD 4,663 hours / Goal 4,000 hours
 June impacted by heat, causing increase in propulsion, HVAC 


and inverter failures





Chart1


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June


			July			July


			Aug			Aug


			Sept			Sept


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec


			Jan			Jan


			Feb			Feb


			Mar			Mar


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June





Results


Goal


5827


4000


4545


4000


4058


4000


2859


4000


4449


4000


4640


4000


4573


4000


5259


4000


4162


4000


5853


4000


4345


4000


4288


4000


4804


4000


5043


4000


4240


4000





Sheet1


			Month			Results			Goal


			April			5827			4000


			May			4545			4000


			June			4058			4000


			July			2859			4000


			Aug			4449			4000


			Sept			4640			4000


			Oct			4573			4000


			Nov			5259			4000


			Dec			4162			4000


			Jan			5853			4000


			Feb			4345			4000


			Mar			4288			4000


			April			4804			4000


			May			5043			4000


			June			4240			4000












14


Car Equipment –
Availability @ 0400 hours
N


um
be


r o
f C


ar
s


400


425


450


475


500


525


550


575


600


625


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


Goal not met – 589 Actual vs. 595 Required
Hot weather impacted availability 
 6 cars in SVBX testing.





Chart1


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June


			July			July


			Aug			Aug


			Sept			Sept


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec


			Jan			Jan


			Feb			Feb


			Mar			Mar


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June





Results


Goal


565.9333333333


595


572.3870967742


595


579.3333333333


595


572.1935483871


595


586


595


565.9666666667


595


572.7096774194


595


607.1379310345


595


590.3225806452


595


597.8064516129


595


597.5714285714


595


592.6451612903


595


586.7666666667


595


595.7741935484


595


585.1333333333


595





Sheet1


			Month			Results			Goal


			April			565.9333333333			595


			May			572.3870967742			595


			June			579.3333333333			595


			July			572.1935483871			595


			Aug			586			595


			Sept			565.9666666667			595


			Oct			572.7096774194			595


			Nov			607.1379310345			595


			Dec			590.3225806452			595


			Jan			597.8064516129			595


			Feb			597.5714285714			595


			Mar			592.6451612903			595


			April			586.7666666667			595


			May			595.7741935484			595


			June			585.1333333333			595












15


80%


85%


90%


95%


100%


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June


Active


Goal


All


Elevator Availability - Stations


 Goal 98%.  Goal met – Actual 98.4%
 Improved over last quarter





Chart1


			April			April			0.98


			May			May			0.991


			June			June			0.981


			July			July			0.984


			Aug			Aug			0.973


			Sept			Sept			0.986


			Oct			Oct			0.987


			Nov			Nov			0.987


			Dec			Dec			0.988


			Jan			Jan			0.977


			Feb			Feb			0.979


			Mar			Mar			0.982


			April			April			0.987


			May			May			0.98


			June			June			0.985





Active


Goal


All


0.985


0.98


0.991


0.98


0.981


0.98


0.984


0.98


0.973


0.98


0.986


0.98


0.987


0.98


0.987


0.98


0.988


0.98


0.977


0.98


0.979


0.98


0.982


0.98


0.987


0.98


0.98


0.98


0.985


0.98





Sheet1


			Month			Active			Goal			All


			April			0.985			0.98			0.98


			May			0.991			0.98			0.991


			June			0.981			0.98			0.981


			July			0.984			0.98			0.984


			Aug			0.973			0.98			0.973


			Sept			0.986			0.98			0.986


			Oct			0.987			0.98			0.987


			Nov			0.987			0.98			0.987


			Dec			0.988			0.98			0.988


			Jan			0.977			0.98			0.977


			Feb			0.979			0.98			0.979


			Mar			0.982			0.98			0.982


			April			0.987			0.98			0.987


			May			0.98			0.98			0.98


			June			0.985			0.98			0.985












16


Elevator Availability - Garage


80%


85%


90%


95%


100%


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June


Results
Goal


 Goal 98%. Goal not met - Actual 93.6%
 Decline from last quarter due to:


• Four different garage elevators suffered electronic malfunctions, 
plus one vandalism and one motor failure


• Station elevator repair a higher priority than garage elevators





Chart1


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June


			July			July


			Aug			Aug


			Sept			Sept


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec


			Jan			Jan


			Feb			Feb


			Mar			Mar


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June





Results


Goal


0.961


0.98


0.961


0.98


0.976


0.98


0.942


0.98


0.98


0.98


0.97


0.98


0.977


0.98


0.992


0.98


0.987


0.98


0.985


0.98


0.978


0.98


0.953


0.98


0.927


0.98


0.939


0.98


0.941


0.98





Sheet1


			Month			Results			Goal


			April			0.961			0.98


			May			0.961			0.98


			June			0.976			0.98


			July			0.942			0.98


			Aug			0.98			0.98


			Sept			0.97			0.98


			Oct			0.977			0.98


			Nov			0.992			0.98


			Dec			0.987			0.98


			Jan			0.985			0.98


			Feb			0.978			0.98


			Mar			0.953			0.98


			April			0.927			0.98


			May			0.939			0.98


			June			0.941			0.98












17


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June


Results


Escalator Availability - Street


 Goal 95%. Goal not met - Actual 86.7%
 Improved by 2.5% over last quarter
 Four Street Escalator chain jobs – Two at Civic Center, one 


each at Embarcadero and 19th Street





Chart1


			April			April			April


			May			May			May


			June			June			June


			July			July			July


			Aug			Aug			Aug


			Sept			Sept			Sept


			Oct			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec			Dec


			Jan			Jan			Jan


			Feb			Feb			Feb


			Mar			Mar			Mar


			April			April			April


			May			May			May


			June			June			June





Results


Goal


Weighted Availability


0.874


0.95


0.8309


0.879


0.95


0.8162


0.881


0.95


0.8254


0.907


0.95


0.8907


0.934


0.95


0.8996


0.922


0.95


0.8693


0.886


0.95


0.8216


0.926


0.95


0.8307


0.938


0.95


0.8729


0.87


0.95


0.8096


0.868


0.95


0.8317


0.787


0.95


0.7511


0.873


0.95


0.86


0.849


0.95


0.8159


0.879


0.95


0.8515





Sheet1


			Month			Results			Goal			Weighted Availability


			April			0.874			0.95			0.8309


			May			0.879			0.95			0.8162


			June			0.881			0.95			0.8254


			July			0.907			0.95			0.8907


			Aug			0.934			0.95			0.8996


			Sept			0.922			0.95			0.8693


			Oct			0.886			0.95			0.8216


			Nov			0.926			0.95			0.8307


			Dec			0.938			0.95			0.8729


			Jan			0.87			0.95			0.8096


			Feb			0.868			0.95			0.8317


			Mar			0.787			0.95			0.7511


			April			0.873			0.95			0.86


			May			0.849			0.95			0.8159


			June			0.879			0.95			0.8515












18


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


Weighted
Availability


Escalator Availability - Platform


 Goal 96%. Goal not met - Actual 95.33%
 Slight improvement over last quarter
 Three Fujitec Escalator chain replacements.
 Fujitec Escalator material deficiency and our first Fujitec chain 


replacement (learning curve) resulted in excessive OOS time.





Chart1


			April			April			April


			May			May			May


			June			June			June


			July			July			July


			Aug			Aug			Aug


			Sept			Sept			Sept


			Oct			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec			Dec


			Jan			Jan			Jan


			Feb			Feb			Feb


			Mar			Mar			Mar


			April			April			April


			May			May			May


			June			June			June





Results


Goal


Weighted Availability


0.947


0.96


0.9427


0.945


0.96


0.9345


0.95


0.96


0.9399


0.961


0.96


0.9495


0.967


0.96


0.9571


0.967


0.96


0.9503


0.958


0.96


0.9465


0.95


0.96


0.9424


0.966


0.96


0.9657


0.949


0.96


0.9485


0.952


0.96


0.9595


0.958


0.96


0.9619


0.968


0.96


0.9736


0.944


0.96


0.9583


0.948


0.96


0.9556





Sheet1


			Month			Results			Goal			Weighted Availability


			April			0.9470			0.9600			0.94


			May			0.9450			0.9600			0.93


			June			0.9500			0.9600			0.94


			July			0.9610			0.9600			0.95


			Aug			0.9670			0.9600			0.96


			Sept			0.9670			0.9600			0.95


			Oct			0.9580			0.9600			0.95


			Nov			0.9500			0.9600			0.94


			Dec			0.9660			0.9600			0.97


			Jan			0.9490			0.9600			0.95


			Feb			0.9520			0.9600			0.96


			Mar			0.9580			0.9600			0.96


			April			0.9680			0.9600			0.97


			May			0.9440			0.9600			0.96


			June			0.9480			0.9600			0.96












19


AFC Gate Availability


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


 Goal met  - Actual 99.6% / Goal 99.0%
 Early “bugs” from Asset Refresh Project have 


been resolved





Chart1


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June


			July			July


			Aug			Aug


			Sept			Sept


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec


			Jan			Jan


			Feb			Feb


			Mar			Mar


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June





Results


Goal


0.988


0.99


0.993


0.99


0.9953


0.99


0.9948


0.99


0.9965


0.99


0.994


0.99


0.995


0.99


0.9967


0.99


0.995


0.99


0.996


0.99


0.991


0.99


0.993


0.99


0.996


0.99


0.996


0.99


0.995


0.99





Sheet1


			Month			Results			Goal


			April			0.988			0.99


			May			0.993			0.99


			June			0.9953			0.99


			July			0.9948			0.99


			Aug			0.9965			0.99


			Sept			0.994			0.99


			Oct			0.995			0.99


			Nov			0.9967			0.99


			Dec			0.995			0.99


			Jan			0.996			0.99


			Feb			0.991			0.99


			Mar			0.993			0.99


			April			0.996			0.99


			May			0.996			0.99


			June			0.995			0.99












20


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


AFC Vendor Availability


 Goal met  - Actual 98.2% / Goal 95.0%
 Parking Validation Machines Availability – 98.7%
 Maintenance & Engineering have worked to enhance real time 


remote visibility of failure data to enable faster response times 
 Improved data collection system allowing for earlier 


identification of systemic issues





Chart1


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June


			July			July


			Aug			Aug


			Sept			Sept


			Oct			Oct


			Nov			Nov


			Dec			Dec


			Jan			Jan


			Feb			Feb


			Mar			Mar


			April			April


			May			May


			June			June





Results


Goal


0.952


0.95


0.961


0.95


0.9535


0.95


0.96


0.95


0.9566


0.95


0.957


0.95


0.959


0.95


0.9613


0.95


0.955


0.95


0.968


0.95


0.968


0.95


0.971


0.95


0.977


0.95


0.983


0.95


0.9866


0.95





Sheet1


			Month			Results			Goal


			April			0.952			0.95


			May			0.961			0.95


			June			0.9535			0.95


			July			0.96			0.95


			Aug			0.9566			0.95


			Sept			0.957			0.95


			Oct			0.959			0.95


			Nov			0.9613			0.95


			Dec			0.955			0.95


			Jan			0.968			0.95


			Feb			0.968			0.95


			Mar			0.971			0.95


			April			0.977			0.95


			May			0.983			0.95


			June			0.9866			0.95












21


2.76 2.62 2.64 2.66 2.74


1


2


3


4


FY2017
Qtr 4


FY2018
Qtr 1


FY2018
Qtr 2


FY2018
Qtr 3


FY2018
Qtr 4


Results


Goal


Environment - Outside Stations


Composite rating of:
Walkways & Entry Plaza Cleanliness (50%)  2.62↑
BART Parking Lot Cleanliness (25%)           2.96↑
Appearance of BART Landscaping (25%)     2.77↑


 Goal not met, rating improved, highest in a year
 Cleanliness ratings of either Excellent or Good:


Walkways/Entry Plazas:  59.8%       
Parking Lots:  74.2%
Landscaping Appearance:  67.0%


Ratings guide: 
4 = Excellent
3 = Good
2.80 = Goal
2 = Only Fair 
1 = Poor


↑ indicates a statistically significant increase from the prior quarter





Chart1


			FY2017 Qtr 4			FY2017 Qtr 4


			FY2018 Qtr 1			FY2018 Qtr 1


			FY2018 Qtr 2			FY2018 Qtr 2


			FY2018 Qtr 3			FY2018 Qtr 3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			FY2018 Qtr 4





Results


Goal


2.7575


2.8


2.6191939598


2.8


2.6375408181


2.8


2.6625


2.8


2.74


2.8





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Goal


			FY2017 Qtr 4			2.7575			2.8


			FY2018 Qtr 1			2.6191939598			2.8


			FY2018 Qtr 2			2.6375408181			2.8


			FY2018 Qtr 3			2.6625			2.8


			FY2018 Qtr 4			2.74			2.8












22


2.62 2.52 2.53 2.56 2.55


1


2


3


4


FY2017 Qtr 4 FY2018 Qtr 1 FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3 FY2018 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


Environment - Inside Stations


 Goal not met but progress continues, particularly in 
addressing “hot spots”


 Cleanliness ratings of either Excellent or Good: 
Station Platform:  63.3%; Other Station Areas: 54.5% 
Restrooms:  35.2% Elevators:  42.8%


Composite rating for Cleanliness of:
Station Platform (60%) 2.68
Other Station Areas (20%) 2.52
Restrooms (10%)  2.08
Elevator Cleanliness (10%) 2.27


Ratings guide: 
4 = Excellent
3 = Good
3.00 = Goal
2 = Only Fair 
1 = Poor





Chart1


			FY2017 Qtr 4			FY2017 Qtr 4


			FY2018 Qtr 1			FY2018 Qtr 1


			FY2018 Qtr 2			FY2018 Qtr 2


			FY2018 Qtr 3			FY2018 Qtr 3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			FY2018 Qtr 4





Results


Goal


2.622


3


2.5235863166


3


2.5263879126


3


2.556


3


2.547


3





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Goal


			FY2017 Qtr 4			2.622			3


			FY2018 Qtr 1			2.5235863166			3


			FY2018 Qtr 2			2.5263879126			3


			FY2018 Qtr 3			2.556			3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			2.547			3












23


Station Vandalism


2.95 2.90 2.88 2.90 2.91


1


2


3


4


FY2017 Qtr 4 FY2018 Qtr 1 FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3 FY2018 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


 Goal not met, slight improvement
 74.2% of those surveyed ranked this category as 


either Excellent or Good


Station Kept Free of Graffiti


Ratings guide: 
4 = Excellent
3.19 = Goal
3 = Good
2 = Only Fair 
1 = Poor





Chart1


			FY2017 Qtr 4			FY2017 Qtr 4


			FY2018 Qtr 1			FY2018 Qtr 1


			FY2018 Qtr 2			FY2018 Qtr 2


			FY2018 Qtr 3			FY2018 Qtr 3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			FY2018 Qtr 4





Results


Goal


2.95


3.19


2.8961432254


3.19


2.8820897234


3.19


2.9035065267


3.19


2.91


3.19





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Goal


			FY2017 Qtr 4			2.95			3.19


			FY2018 Qtr 1			2.8961432254			3.19


			FY2018 Qtr 2			2.8820897234			3.19


			FY2018 Qtr 3			2.9035065267			3.19


			FY2018 Qtr 4			2.91			3.19












24


Station Services


2.91 2.86 2.84 2.87 2.84


1


2


3


4


FY2017 Qtr 4 FY2018 Qtr 1 FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3 FY2018 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


Composite rating of:
Station Agent Availability (65%) 2.82
Brochures Availability (35%) 2.88


 Goal not met 
 Availability ratings of either Excellent or Good:


Station Agents:  68.6%
Brochures:  72.5%


Ratings guide: 
4 = Excellent
3.06 = Goal
3 = Good
2 = Only Fair 
1 = Poor





Chart1


			FY2017 Qtr 4			FY2017 Qtr 4


			FY2018 Qtr 1			FY2018 Qtr 1


			FY2018 Qtr 2			FY2018 Qtr 2


			FY2018 Qtr 3			FY2018 Qtr 3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			FY2018 Qtr 4





Results


Goal


2.9145


3.06


2.8583443656


3.06


2.8374260634


3.06


2.8675


3.06


2.841


3.06





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Goal


			FY2017 Qtr 4			2.9145			3.06


			FY2018 Qtr 1			2.8583443656			3.06


			FY2018 Qtr 2			2.8374260634			3.06


			FY2018 Qtr 3			2.8675			3.06


			FY2018 Qtr 4			2.841			3.06












25


Train P.A. Announcements


3.09 3.06 3.09 3.12 3.10


1


2


3


4


FY2017 Qtr 4 FY2018 Qtr 1 FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3 FY2018 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


 Goal not met
 Announcement ratings of either Excellent or Good:


Arrivals:        79.0% 
Transfers:      78.0% 
Destinations: 83.0%


Composite rating of:
P.A. Arrival Announcements (33%) 3.08
P.A. Transfer Announcements (33%) 3.04
P.A. Destination Announcements (33%) 3.19


Ratings guide: 
4 = Excellent
3.17 = Goal
3 = Good
2 = Only Fair 
1 = Poor





Chart1


			FY2017 Qtr 4			FY2017 Qtr 4


			FY2018 Qtr 1			FY2018 Qtr 1


			FY2018 Qtr 2			FY2018 Qtr 2


			FY2018 Qtr 3			FY2018 Qtr 3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			FY2018 Qtr 4





Results


Goal


3.0877070098


3.17


3.0649093017


3.17


3.0923806714


3.17


3.1166666667


3.17


3.1033333333


3.17





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Goal


			FY2017 Qtr 4			3.0877070098			3.17


			FY2018 Qtr 1			3.0649093017			3.17


			FY2018 Qtr 2			3.0923806714			3.17


			FY2018 Qtr 3			3.1166666667			3.17


			FY2018 Qtr 4			3.1033333333			3.17












26


Train Exterior Appearance


Goal not met
67.2% of those surveyed ranked this category as either Excellent 


or Good


2.79 2.78 2.79 2.78 2.74


1


2


3


4


FY2017 Qtr 4 FY2018 Qtr 1 FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3 FY2018 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


Ratings guide: 
4 = Excellent
3.00 = Goal
3 = Good
2 = Only Fair 
1 = Poor





Chart1


			FY2017 Qtr 4			FY2017 Qtr 4


			FY2018 Qtr 1			FY2018 Qtr 1


			FY2018 Qtr 2			FY2018 Qtr 2


			FY2018 Qtr 3			FY2018 Qtr 3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			FY2018 Qtr 4





Results


Goal


2.79


3


2.7800650579


3


2.7918060115


3


2.7786904483


3


2.74


3





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Goal


			FY2017 Qtr 4			2.79			3


			FY2018 Qtr 1			2.7800650579			3


			FY2018 Qtr 2			2.7918060115			3


			FY2018 Qtr 3			2.7786904483			3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			2.74			3












27


Train Interior Cleanliness


Composite rating of:
Train interior cleanliness (60%) 2.51
Train interior kept free of graffiti (40%) 3.22


 Goal not met but slight improvement in FY18 Q1
 Reallocated resources from mid-line window washing pilot 


to providing a rapid response to customer reports of bio-
hazards


 Train Interior ratings of either Excellent or Good:
Train Interior Cleanliness:  53.5%; Graffiti-free:  87.1%


2.85 2.85 2.80 2.78 2.79


1


2


3


4


FY2017 Qtr 4 FY2018 Qtr 1 FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3 FY2018 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


Ratings guide: 
4 = Excellent
3 = Good
3.00 = Goal
2 = Only Fair 
1 = Poor





Chart1


			FY2017 Qtr 4			FY2017 Qtr 4


			FY2018 Qtr 1			FY2018 Qtr 1


			FY2018 Qtr 2			FY2018 Qtr 2


			FY2018 Qtr 3			FY2018 Qtr 3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			FY2018 Qtr 4





Results


Goal


2.846


3


2.8492949286


3


2.7985460884


3


2.782


3


2.794


3





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Goal


			FY2017 Qtr 4			2.846			3


			FY2018 Qtr 1			2.8492949286			3


			FY2018 Qtr 2			2.7985460884			3


			FY2018 Qtr 3			2.782			3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			2.794			3












28


Train Temperature


3.11 3.06 3.10 3.15 3.11


1


2


3


4


FY2017 Qtr
4


FY2018 Qtr
1


FY2018 Qtr
2


FY2018 Qtr
3


FY2018 Qtr
4


Results


Goal


Comfortable Temperature Onboard Train


 Goal not met
 82.9 % of those surveyed rated this category as either 


Excellent or Good


Ratings guide: 
4 = Excellent
3.12 = Goal
3 = Good
2 = Only Fair 
1 = Poor





Chart1


			FY2017 Qtr 4			FY2017 Qtr 4


			FY2018 Qtr 1			FY2018 Qtr 1


			FY2018 Qtr 2			FY2018 Qtr 2


			FY2018 Qtr 3			FY2018 Qtr 3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			FY2018 Qtr 4





Results


Goal


3.11


3.12


3.0595393122


3.12


3.1049483813


3.12


3.15


3.12


3.11


3.12





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Goal


			FY2017 Qtr 4			3.11			3.12


			FY2018 Qtr 1			3.0595393122			3.12


			FY2018 Qtr 2			3.1049483813			3.12


			FY2018 Qtr 3			3.15			3.12


			FY2018 Qtr 4			3.11			3.12












29


Customer Complaints
Pe


r 1
00


,0
00


 C
us


to
m


er
s


0
2
4
6
8


10
12
14


April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June


Results


Goal


Complaints Per 100,000 Customers


Total complaints increased 318 (15.3%) from last quarter,  but decreased 
367 (13.3%) compared with fourth quarter FY17
With the notable exceptions of Station Cleanliness, Quality of Life and 


Policies; complaints increased in all categories
Complaints about Service Delays (a sub-category of “Service”) were also 


substantially lower this quarter
“Compliments” number 137, up from 109 last quarter and 127 a year ago





Chart1


			April			5.07


			May			5.07


			June			5.07


			July			5.07


			Aug			5.07


			Sept			5.07


			Oct			5.07


			Nov			5.07


			Dec			5.07


			Jan			5.07


			Feb			5.07


			Mar			5.07


			April			5.07


			May			5.07


			June			5.07





Results


Goal


9.1602801702


8.9918450954


8.5349420622


8.1421713474


6.7049146016


8.4608829866


8.0935045285


6.5607266966


5.6937468614


6.7921704236


7.8346769986


6.887856359


6.944539361


7.2853179388


9.1561034334





Sheet1


			Month			Results			Goal


			April			9.1602801702			5.07


			May			8.9918450954			5.07


			June			8.5349420622			5.07


			July			8.1421713474			5.07


			Aug			6.7049146016			5.07


			Sept			8.4608829866			5.07


			Oct			8.0935045285			5.07


			Nov			6.5607266966			5.07


			Dec			5.6937468614			5.07


			Jan			6.7921704236			5.07


			Feb			7.8346769986			5.07


			Mar			6.887856359			5.07


			April			6.944539361			5.07


			May			7.2853179388			5.07


			June			9.1561034334			5.07












30


0


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


FY2017 Qtr 4 FY2018 Qtr 1 FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3 FY2018 Qtr 4


Results


Benchmark


Patron Safety:
Station Incidents per Million Patrons


St
at


io
n 


In
ci


de
nt


s/
M


ill
io


n 
Pa


tro
ns


 Goal met





Chart1


			FY2017 Qtr 4			FY2017 Qtr 4


			FY2018 Qtr 1			FY2018 Qtr 1


			FY2018 Qtr 2			FY2018 Qtr 2


			FY2018 Qtr 3			FY2018 Qtr 3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			FY2018 Qtr 4





Results


Benchmark


1.64


5.5


1.56


5.5


1.68


5.5


1.1


5.5


1.2


5.5





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Benchmark


			FY2017 Qtr 4			1.64			5.5


			FY2018 Qtr 1			1.56			5.5


			FY2018 Qtr 2			1.68			5.5


			FY2018 Qtr 3			1.1			5.5


			FY2018 Qtr 4			1.2			5.5












31


0


1


2


3


4


FY2017 Qtr 4 FY2018 Qtr 1 FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3 FY2018 Qtr 4


Results


Benchmark


Patron Safety
Vehicle Incidents per Million Patrons


Ve
hi


cl
e 


In
ci


de
nt


s/
M


ill
io


n 
Pa


tro
ns


 Goal met





Chart1


			FY2017 Qtr 4			FY2017 Qtr 4


			FY2018 Qtr 1			FY2018 Qtr 1


			FY2018 Qtr 2			FY2018 Qtr 2


			FY2018 Qtr 3			FY2018 Qtr 3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			FY2018 Qtr 4





Results


Benchmark


0.35


1.3


0.62


1.3


0.47


1.3


0.38


1.3


0.36


1.3





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Benchmark


			FY2017 Qtr 4			0.35			1.3


			FY2018 Qtr 1			0.62			1.3


			FY2018 Qtr 2			0.47			1.3


			FY2018 Qtr 3			0.38			1.3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			0.36			1.3












32


Employee Safety:
Lost Time Injuries/Illnesses
per OSHA Incidence Rate


Lo
st


 T
im


e 
In


ju
rie


s/
Ill


ne
ss


 p
er


 O
SH


A
 ra


te


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


14


16


FY2017 Qtr 4 FY2018 Qtr 1 FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3 0


Results


Benchmark


Data not available for Q4





Chart1


			FY2017 Qtr 4			FY2017 Qtr 4


			FY2018 Qtr 1			FY2018 Qtr 1


			FY2018 Qtr 2			FY2018 Qtr 2


			FY2018 Qtr 3			FY2018 Qtr 3


			0			0





Results


Benchmark


7.25


7.5


7.24


7.5


7.66


7.5


5.6


7.5


0


0





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Benchmark


			FY2017 Qtr 4			7.25			7.5


			FY2018 Qtr 1			7.24			7.5


			FY2018 Qtr 2			7.66			7.5


			FY2018 Qtr 3			5.6			7.5


			0			0			0












33


Employee Safety:
OSHA-Recordable Injuries/Illnesses


per OSHA Incidence Rate


0


4


8


12


16


20


24


FY2017 Qtr 4 FY2018 Qtr 1 FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3 0


Results


Benchmark


O
SH


A
 R


ec
or


da
bl


e 
In


ju
rie


s/
Ill


ne
ss


es
/O


SH
A


 ra
te


Data not available for Q4





Chart1


			FY2017 Qtr 4			FY2017 Qtr 4


			FY2018 Qtr 1			FY2018 Qtr 1


			FY2018 Qtr 2			FY2018 Qtr 2


			FY2018 Qtr 3			FY2018 Qtr 3


			0			0





Results


Benchmark


10.12


13.3


12.99


13.3


11.07


13.3


8.2


13.3


0


0





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Benchmark


			FY2017 Qtr 4			10.12			13.3


			FY2018 Qtr 1			12.99			13.3


			FY2018 Qtr 2			11.07			13.3


			FY2018 Qtr 3			8.2			13.3


			0			0			0












34


0.000


0.100


0.200


0.300


0.400


0.500


0.600


0.700


0.800


0.900


1.000


FY2017 Qtr 4 FY2018 Qtr 1 FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3 FY2018 Qtr 4


Results


Benchmark


Operating Safety:
Unscheduled Door Openings per Million Car Miles


U
ns


ch
ed


ul
ed


 D
oo


r O
pe


ni
ng


s/
M


ill
io


n 
C


ar
 M


ile
s


 Goal met





Chart1


			FY2017 Qtr 4			FY2017 Qtr 4


			FY2018 Qtr 1			FY2018 Qtr 1


			FY2018 Qtr 2			FY2018 Qtr 2


			FY2018 Qtr 3			FY2018 Qtr 3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			FY2018 Qtr 4





Results


Benchmark


0.1


0.3


0.05


0.3


0.1


0.3


0.21


0.3


0.2


0.3





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Benchmark


			FY2017 Qtr 4			0.1			0.3


			FY2018 Qtr 1			0.05			0.3


			FY2018 Qtr 2			0.1			0.3


			FY2018 Qtr 3			0.21			0.3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			0.2			0.3












35


Operating Safety:
Rule Violations per Million Car Miles


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


FY2017 Qtr 4 FY2018 Qtr 1 FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3 FY2018 Qtr 4


Results


Benchmark


R
ul


e 
V


io
la


tio
ns


 p
er


 M
ill


io
n 


C
ar


 M
ile


s


 Goal met





Chart1


			FY2017 Qtr 4			FY2017 Qtr 4


			FY2018 Qtr 1			FY2018 Qtr 1


			FY2018 Qtr 2			FY2018 Qtr 2


			FY2018 Qtr 3			FY2018 Qtr 3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			FY2018 Qtr 4





Results


Benchmark


0.46


0.5


0.15


0.5


0.21


0.5


0.05


0.5


0.2


0.5





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Benchmark


			FY2017 Qtr 4			0.46			0.5


			FY2018 Qtr 1			0.15			0.5


			FY2018 Qtr 2			0.21			0.5


			FY2018 Qtr 3			0.05			0.5


			FY2018 Qtr 4			0.2			0.5








MBD00000B28.unknown





MBD00001034.unknown





MBD00001254.unknown





MBD00001474.unknown





MBD000C842C.unknown





MBD000DAE91.unknown





MBD000014B8.unknown





MBD00001364.unknown





MBD000013A8.unknown





MBD00001320.unknown





MBD000011CC.unknown





MBD00001210.unknown





MBD00001078.unknown





MBD00000E14.unknown





MBD00000EE0.unknown





MBD00000FAC.unknown





MBD00000E58.unknown





MBD00000C38.unknown





MBD00000D04.unknown





MBD00000BB0.unknown





MBD000003FC.unknown





MBD000006A4.unknown





MBD00000880.unknown





MBD000009D4.unknown





MBD00000770.unknown





MBD0000050C.unknown





MBD00000594.unknown





MBD00000440.unknown





MBD00000110.unknown





MBD000002A8.unknown





MBD00000374.unknown





MBD00000154.unknown









36


10.4% 10.8% 10.5% 10.6% 10.5%


0%


10%


20%


FY2017 Qtr 4 FY2018 Qtr 1 FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3 FY2018 Qtr 4


Results


Goal (11.9% Avg.)


BART Police Presence


 Goal not met
Police seen on train 5.4%
Police seen outside the station 14.6%
Police seen in the station 11.0%
Police seen on train after 7:00PM 3.3%
Police seen outside the station after 7:00PM 15.7%
Police seen in the station after 7:00PM 13.9%





Chart1


			FY2017 Qtr 4			FY2017 Qtr 4


			FY2018 Qtr 1			FY2018 Qtr 1


			FY2018 Qtr 2			FY2018 Qtr 2


			FY2018 Qtr 3			FY2018 Qtr 3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			FY2018 Qtr 4





Results


Goal (11.9% Avg.)


0.1043333333


0.119


0.1083192225


0.119


0.104628717


0.119


0.106250905


0.119


0.1045291198


0.119





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Goal (11.9% Avg.)


			FY2017 Qtr 4			0.1043333333			0.119


			FY2018 Qtr 1			0.1083192225			0.119


			FY2018 Qtr 2			0.104628717			0.119


			FY2018 Qtr 3			0.106250905			0.119


			FY2018 Qtr 4			0.1045291198			0.119












37


Quality of Life*
C


rim
es


 p
er


 M
ill


io
n 


Tr
ip


s


*Quality of Life Violations include: Disturbing the Peace, Vagrancy, Public Urination,
Fare Evasion, Loud Music/Radios, Smoking, Eating/Drinking and Expectoration


 Quality of Life incidents are down from the last quarter and from 
the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year.  


0


50


100


150


200


250


FY2017 Qtr 4 FY2018 Qtr 1 FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3 FY2018 Qtr 4


Results





Chart1


			FY2017 Qtr 4


			FY2018 Qtr 1


			FY2018 Qtr 2


			FY2018 Qtr 3


			FY2018 Qtr 4





Results


112.9762958553


99.4500954653


67.7868499551


134.4125758862


44.5903126896





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Goal


			FY2017 Qtr 4			112.9762958553			0


			FY2018 Qtr 1			99.4500954653			0


			FY2018 Qtr 2			67.7868499551			0


			FY2018 Qtr 3			134.4125758862			0


			FY2018 Qtr 4			44.5903126896			0












38


Crimes Against Persons
(Homicide, Rape, Robbery, and Aggravated Assault)


C
rim


es
 p


er
 M


ill
io


n 
Tr


ip
s


0


1


2


3


4


FY2017 Qtr 4 FY2018 Qtr 1 FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3 FY2018 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


 Goal not met
 Crimes against persons are up from the last quarter and up from the 


corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year. 





Chart1


			FY2017 Qtr 4			FY2017 Qtr 4


			FY2018 Qtr 1			FY2018 Qtr 1


			FY2018 Qtr 2			FY2018 Qtr 2


			FY2018 Qtr 3			FY2018 Qtr 3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			FY2018 Qtr 4





Results


Goal


3.2812022145


2


3.1463337443


2


3.4900160373


2


3.6012555417


2


3.867527121


2





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Goal


			FY2017 Qtr 4			3.2812022145			2


			FY2018 Qtr 1			3.1463337443			2


			FY2018 Qtr 2			3.4900160373			2


			FY2018 Qtr 3			3.6012555417			2


			FY2018 Qtr 4			3.867527121			2












39


Auto Burglary
C


rim
es


 p
er


 1
00


0 
Pa


rk
in


g 
Sp


ac
es


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


FY2017 Q4 FY2018 Q1 FY2018 Q2 FY2018 Q3 FY2018 Q4


Results


Goal


 Goal met
 The number of incidents per thousand parking spaces are up from last 


quarter and up from the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year.





Chart1


			FY2017 Q4			FY2017 Q4


			FY2018 Q1			FY2018 Q1


			FY2018 Q2			FY2018 Q2


			FY2018 Q3			FY2018 Q3


			FY2018 Q4			FY2018 Q4





Results


Goal


4.64


8


6.26


8


6.26


8


4.41


8


5.88


8





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Goal


			FY2017 Q4			4.64			8


			FY2018 Q1			6.26			8


			FY2018 Q2			6.26			8


			FY2018 Q3			4.41			8


			FY2018 Q4			5.88			8












40


Auto Theft
C


rim
es


 p
er


 1
00


0 
Pa


rk
in


g 
Sp


ac
es


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


FY2017 Qtr 4 FY2018 Qtr 1 FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3 FY2018 Qtr 4


Results


Goal


 Goal met
 The number of incidents per thousand parking spaces are down from last 


quarter and down from the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year.





Chart1


			FY2017 Qtr 4			FY2017 Qtr 4


			FY2018 Qtr 1			FY2018 Qtr 1


			FY2018 Qtr 2			FY2018 Qtr 2


			FY2018 Qtr 3			FY2018 Qtr 3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			FY2018 Qtr 4





Results


Goal


2.56


6


2.04


6


2.29


6


2.24


6


1.95


6





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Goal


			FY2017 Qtr 4			2.56			6


			FY2018 Qtr 1			2.04			6


			FY2018 Qtr 2			2.29			6


			FY2018 Qtr 3			2.24			6


			FY2018 Qtr 4			1.95			6












41


0


2


4


6


8


10


FY2017
Qtr 4


FY2018
Qtr 1


FY2018
Qtr 2


FY2018
Qtr 3


FY2018
Qtr 4


Results


Goal


Average Emergency Response Time
R


es
po


ns
e 


Ti
m


e 
(in


 M
in


ut
es


)


 Goal met
 The average Emergency Response Time was better than the prior quarter 


but slightly up from the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year.





Chart1


			FY2017 Qtr 4			FY2017 Qtr 4


			FY2018 Qtr 1			FY2018 Qtr 1


			FY2018 Qtr 2			FY2018 Qtr 2


			FY2018 Qtr 3			FY2018 Qtr 3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			FY2018 Qtr 4





Results


Goal


4.24


5


5.3


5


5.18


5


4.96


5


4.36


5





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Goal


			FY2017 Qtr 4			4.24			5


			FY2018 Qtr 1			5.3			5


			FY2018 Qtr 2			5.18			5


			FY2018 Qtr 3			4.96			5


			FY2018 Qtr 4			4.36			5












42


Bike Theft
To


ta
l  


Q
ua


rte
rly


 B
ik


e 
Th


ef
ts


0
50


100
150
200
250
300


FY2017
Qtr 4


FY2018
Qtr 1


FY2018
Qtr 2


FY2018
Qtr 3


FY2018
Qtr 4


Result
s


Goal


 Goal met
 99 bike thefts for current quarter, up 11 from last quarter.





Chart1


			FY2017 Qtr 4			FY2017 Qtr 4


			FY2018 Qtr 1			FY2018 Qtr 1


			FY2018 Qtr 2			FY2018 Qtr 2


			FY2018 Qtr 3			FY2018 Qtr 3


			FY2018 Qtr 4			FY2018 Qtr 4





Results


Goal


129


150


125


150


88


150


71


150


99


150





Sheet1


			FiscalYearQuarter			Results			Goal


			FY2017 Qtr 4			129			150


			FY2018 Qtr 1			125			150


			FY2018 Qtr 2			88			150


			FY2018 Qtr 3			71			150


			FY2018 Qtr 4			99			150










		Quarterly Service Performance Review�Fourth Quarter, FY 2018�April - June, 2018

		Slide Number 2

		Slide Number 3

		Slide Number 4

		Slide Number 5

		Customer Ridership

		Slide Number 7

		Slide Number 8

		Wayside Train Control System

		Computer Control System

		Traction Power 

		Transportation

		Track

		Car Equipment - Reliability

		Car Equipment – �Availability @ 0400 hours

		Elevator Availability - Stations

		Elevator Availability - Garage

		Escalator Availability - Street

		Escalator Availability - Platform

		AFC Gate Availability

		AFC Vendor Availability

		Slide Number 22

		Environment - Inside Stations

		Station Vandalism

		Station Services

		Train P.A. Announcements

		Train Exterior Appearance

		Train Interior Cleanliness

		Train Temperature

		Customer Complaints

		Slide Number 31

		Slide Number 32

		Slide Number 33

		Slide Number 34

		Operating Safety:�Unscheduled Door Openings per Million Car Miles

		Operating Safety:�Rule Violations per Million Car Miles

		BART Police Presence

		Slide Number 38

		Slide Number 39

		Slide Number 40

		Slide Number 41

		Average Emergency Response Time

		Slide Number 43



